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From: Sharon Bailey

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2012 10:39 AM
To: Jon Grayson

Subject: Internal Audit in other States

PG

As discussed:

o Victoria's Department of the Premier and Cabinet has coniracted PricewaterhouseCoopers {o provide internal
audit reviews and assurance advice. The Department itself conducts compliarice and’ performance reviews,
with results and follow-up action reported to and monitored by its Audit and Risk Maragement Committee;

and

¢ New South Wales Department of the Premier and Cabinet also has an Audit and-RiskVanagement
Committee which oversees internal audit processes conducted by Delaitte Toudche [Tohmatsu. The committee
also reviews DPC's: financial management and reporting practices and.activities;/accounting practices and
policies; andpayroll and leave management

Sharon

1
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Tracy Laurence-Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July 2012 4:56 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Seivice Delivery Options Internal Audit

Attachments: Review Ernst Young Papers Tracy Laurence-Johnson July 2012 3.docx
Pat,

Here is my paper on the service delivery options for Internal Audit — stimulated by the Ernst/axd Young discussion

paper.

i am happy to discuss any aspect of the paper at your convenience.

Regards

Tracy Laurence-Johnson
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-Johnson, A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

OVERVIEW

Definition of Internal Audit {Institute of Internal Auditors {HA))]

According to the definition of Internal Auditing in the lIA's International Professional Practices
Framework, internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consuiting activity
designed to add value and improve an organisation's operations. It helps an @rganisation accomplish
its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and imprgvé the
effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes.

ansand Annual Internal:Audit Pians;
ind external contractors

e Contract management —over Inte
e Supporting QAQ in the review of an ]
* Monitoring and reporting of outstandi
*  Facilitating Risk M :
» Performing secret risk Mahage.ment Committee;

Annual reviews of In '.'rhal‘ Audit; F t and the Audit and Risk Management -

General on related financial matters,

The team currently inclu rector and two internal Auditors. The team qualifications and

experience ingiuda:

* AO6—10yrs internal and external audit experience in Australia, Hong Kong and China /
governmentand private / Masters in Commerce / CIA / CPA Hong Kong.

¢ AO7-10yrs external audit experience Australia and Singapore / government and private /
Chartered Accountant / BBus.

* A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services - 20 years internal / external / financial / risk
management experience government and private sector / CPA / Certified Internal Auditor (CIA} /
Certified information Systems Auditor {CISA} / Certified Government Audit Professional {CGAP) /
BBus. .
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Analysis of Service Delivery Wiodels for internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-Johnson, A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

The Department of Premier and Cabinet

The Department of Premier and Cabinet {DPC) is a unique entity. Whilst small in size, it is significant
in function. As one of Queensland Government’s key central agencies, the actions of the
Department influence the actions of all other agencies. In establishing new arrangements for
Internal Audit, DPC needs to ensure the best outcome for the Department and ditimately for
Queensland Government in supporting all Directors-Genera!l in meeting theiraccountability and
performance obligations in this time of overwhelming change.

Internal Audit arrangements should support DPC and uitimately, otheragencies te:

e Meet Government commitments in this period where Joss of contrettdy oceur, e.g. during

times of critical policy, service delivery, business system:and

affing change;

¢ Ensure continuity of service delivery and avoid )
cross agency matters (e.g. service agreements
poor procurement and operations, informat
changes / consolidations;

s  Ensure the efficient use of existin
through reduction in staff exercis
¢ Ensure that reliable information is

Ilting from the anticipated
t changes, changes to internal control
s for facilitating payments).

considerabl\fIh_‘_'p_g_rpose, size, structure, an l.complexity. As a result, there is a range of models used
to deliver internal aydit
these models.

The guide states that each n-od has its benefits and its risks. The most appropriate model will
depend on the¢ entity’s particular needs that could well change over time as circumstances change. It
is important, therefore, t6 periodically consider which service delivery model will best suit the
entity’s needs.

To decide on the appropriate service delivery model the guide recommends considering the
following:

» Ability to attract and retain suitable staff
For a variety of reasons it may be difficult to attract and retain suitably skilled in-house audit
staff. As a consequence, co-sourcing or outsourcing the internal audit function to an external
service provider, who assumes some or all of the responsibility for recruiting and managing the
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, A/Director internal Audii and Risk Services

required staff, may be an effective means of overcoming staff shortages. Alternatively, the
development and implementation of a comprehensive staffing strategy as part of the internal
audit strategic business plan may be successful in obtaining sufficient staff with the necessary
skills and experience.

e The skills and experience required
Generally, in-house staff could be expected to have a greater knowledge of the entity’s business
objectives, systems, risks and culture. They can be seen as ‘part of the team’ and can be more
easily approached for informal and ad hoc advice. There are no issues over possible conflicts of
interest and there is more direct control over the quality of work undertaken. Corporate
knowledge may also be more readily retained by in-house staff and in-kodse irftérnal audit units
are in a position to offer a good training ground for future senior managers./On the/other hand,
service providers may have access to leading practices and expertwc from the public and private
sectors in Australia and overseas that may be heipful to the

Cost

In the case of to- sourcmg or outsourcing, the
contract 1tseh skould also:be taken into account.

staff management, accommodation and fa
costs of contract management as well as of”
¢  Flexibility

'lty to respend qwckly to new
ime or the need to resource
2d arrangements may be able to

requests for audits without disrupx
workload peaks can also be importa
ibili ty in such

e Viability _
For some small en i tomiake an in-house internal audit
it units may find it difficult to supply sufficient
ake a comprehensive internal audit plan. In

termined more by the skills of the staff

Queensland Audlt Office h°port :'Report LNo' 5 2012 - Results of Audits — Internal Control Systems

fraud nsk explained that an ongoing theme raised in QAO reports Parllament has been the risk of
fraud. The/réport reiterated the importance of an effective system of internal controi as bath a
preventative-and detective countermeasure to the incidence of fraud. The report further -
emphasised thatthe internal control structures within departments are being increasingly
challenged because pf:

* regular transfers of functions and staff both within departments, and as part of machinery of
government changes—there have been four significant restructures in the past six years
increasing the risk that lines of responsibility, authority and accountability become blurred
thereby weakening the control environment

RTI Document No.5




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-Johnson, A/Director Internal Audii and Risk Services

e the loss of experienced and key staff through voluntary separation programs (VSPs)—during the
2012/13 financial year in excess of 4200 non front-line departmental staff have accepted a
voluntary separation package leading to a heightened risk of loss of corporate knowledge and
experience in the ‘back office’ where most internal financial control activities operate (NB Four
staff from DPC Internal Audit took VSPs).

s the need to do more with less as required by budget savings—increasing the risk that resources
will be diverted from necessary internal control monitoring measures, such/as Internal Audit
(e.g. current DPC budget is insufficient fo fund the establishment; the professional development
budget per professional internal auditor is $500 per person — not sufficient tofund a day’s
training).

The new government should ensure that Internal Audit arra ments-are not compromised in this

time of transition to greater accountability and efficiency, ec -and effectiveness across
Government. :

Ernst & Young - Driving Value from Internal Aud

terhal Audit” provides:a sound overview
Is not completely accurate in its
s the Queensland Government.

The Ernst and Young discussion pap
of alternative models for the delivery
diagram {page 6} in relation to the mo

Department of Premier érﬂ-‘C_s@ net (and ultimately, other agencies).

1. FullinSgurced model — no external resources — this model would be moving backwards from the
current arrangements in place within the Department and is not recommended;

2. Co-sourced model with in-house Internal Audit resources and external provider resources;
3. Co-sourced model with in-house HIA only and external provider resources;

4. Out-sourced model with no internal audit resources internally — CFO to operate as designated
HIA with external provider resources;
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-Johnson, AfDirector internal Audit and Risk Services

5. Out-sourced model with no internal audit resources internally — Another agency HIA to operate
as designated HIA.

Table One below outlines the advantages and disadvantages of the alternative models 2 — 5.

Risk Management

The risk management function also sits with the DPC Internal Audit and Risk-Senvices tedni.
Prevailing best practice is to maintain an in-house risk managemg_nt__function supplerented by
technical advice and education from external specialists if required.

RTI Document No.7




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qtd)

Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnseon, A7 Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

Tahie One: Advantages and Disadvantages of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVAMTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models A
2.Co-sourced model - . * Maintain full cost of internal resources and infrastructure.

Internal Resources * Internal resources - retaining @pgropriate skill sets /

experience / guaiifications ascurrent staff move on.

¢ In-house HIA plus in- .
house Internal
Auditors plus use of
specialist external .

resources as required

legislation.
HIA performs contract manag

s CURRENT DPC MODEL

* PREFERRED MODEL .
FOR QLD
GOVERNMENT
AGENCIES GENERALLY | o

corporate culture an iorate governance of DPC. Internal
Auditis also responsmle-‘for the department’s risk
management framework.

e Astrong internal audit presence (a seat at every table) acts as
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, &/Director Internzl Audit and Risk Services

Alternative internal Audit ADVANTAGES - DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

a catalyst for a strong risk and compliance culture within the:..
agency. Internal Audit visibility is a control in itself.
¢ Internal relationships built and maintained between intert
auditors and management and staff. :
s External relationships built and maintained betw :
auditors and other auditors across the sectora
community and with the QAQ.
¢ Greater continuity of Internal Audit staff ot new audltors
every year} and those staff get to know the organlsatlon ‘
can better add value to achieving:
* Internal Auditors maintain cor
current awareness of changing go
spots’).

rowde a‘dwce on new pollcy/

external provider to respond,

the work

st raise audit issues. 1t works
with the agency to’ e problems and reduce the
likelihood of adverse audit issues being raised by the QAQ.

s Higher level of confidentiality over audit issues. Not
disclosed to non-essential external parties.
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Anszlysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-ichnson, &/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

* Aninternal function can operate as a training ground for staff.
—in many agencies former audit staff are operating in sen:o
roles in Finance, Governance and other areas. Staff ap
management from other areas can work on audit proj

up skill and cross skill others. Capacity to swap.and share
resources. )

» Contracts with external providers can incliide training and
skills transfer of internal staff under agreed arrangements.

» Less risk of cross-selling in audit reports by external
providers.

¢ No risk of conflict of interest in
an in-house Internal Audit functic
undertaking work for other organis
conflict of interest

e Can shop around f:
audit reqwred ,.

being undert ken by
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-fohnson, &/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services -

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

3.Co-sourced model -In- | s Advantages stated above PLUS
house HIA

+ Maintain cost of in-house HIA.
e Acquiring appropriate skill sets / experience / qualifications
for HIA role new. and infutdre.

¢ Save on cost of in-house Internal Auditors.

* Internal HIA plus * Save on audit infrastructure costs e.g. audit software ($30
external resources p.a.), accommodation, rent etc. Outsourced auditors will still:

* Noin-house staff need office space and access to network.

» DPCPREFERRED * Internal HIA with qualifications and expeti per financial

MODEL legislation (full-time or part-time as required).

» HIA performs contract management role over
resources to ensure value for
audit.

HIA contmues to perform aII othe' es

_ernal
y provision of mterr

sibilities of Internal
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| Analysis of Service Dellvery Models for Internal Audit
| Tracy Laurence-lohnson, &/Diractor Internal Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit
Service Delivery Models

ADVANTAGES

DISADVANTAGES / RISKS

4.0ut-sourced model -
CFO to operate as HIA

¢ CFO takes on role of
HIA

e This is essentially a full
outsourced model
given no Internal
Audit expertise or
capability internally

above:

» The advantages of co-sourcing outlined IN 2 AND 3 above
PLUS

* Save on cost of HIA and in-house Internal Auditors; (Other
resources may need to be brought into support _FO in

*Additional advantage of outsourc

¢ Avoids independencean fémiliariiy:’i, eatsof

function.

e Al of the potential disadvantages of outsourcing described
below PLUS:

CFO may riet have therequired gualifications to operate as
the HIA (CPA, CiA etc) underQueensiand Financial
-Legislation, nor the knowledge and focus on strong internal
contrals / risk-mariagement.

[.os"_s_ffrc_f allinternal audit expertise in DPC - No strong
ir\tel';h'_éi'l_'.‘-@udit presence (a seat at every table) —there is no
longer é?ﬁ;;i‘talyst for a strong risk and compliance culture
within the agency.

»~ Compromises independence and ohjectivity of internal

audit activity - CFO across those functions where fraud

most likely — potential for conflict of interest or resources
to be diverted to areas where the CFO is short of resources
instead of where risks are — audit resources may be
diverted to operational tasks.

¢ Potential for stronger focus on financial matters and less

focus on achievement of objectives; compliance;

information technology risks, efficiency and effectiveness.

‘e An officer in DPC will need to manage the contract with the

outsourced provider. Additional resource will be required
1o support the CFO in this work —this may erode desired
savings.

¢ Other work of Internal Audit and Risk Services still needs to
be undertaken. Again, resources required.

Risks of outsourcing generally:

¢ The department loses control of internal audit and loses
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit v
Tracy Laurence-iohnseon, A/ Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit ‘ ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

internal focus on businéssand risk of the agency.
e The organisation hasto pay-extra for anything that is above
the agreed scope of\services and the external provider may
not have capacity to provide it
Lose responsiveness of internal capacity. Cannot jump to
- address a fraud without resources or provide advice when
reguired urgently: ,
Yotential for outsourced provider to focus on revenue
element of service level agreement (finishing jobs quickly
and within:budget) and lose focus on adding value and
improving governance. '
Outsourced provider may cross-sell other services through
internal audit reports which starts to compromises
independence.
Over time, outsourcing providers will command an ever
greater premium for their services, since many outsourcing
firms buy market share and then increase prices as
competition decreases.
QOutsourcing does not enable learning and skills
development within the agency.
The potential exists for mixed allegiance, in that internal
employees have allegiance to the organisation, while the
outsourcer's employees are loyal to the outsourcihg firm. In
other words, the outsourcer does not have to live with the
results — DPC does.
Qutsourcing providers may utilise inexperienced personnel
to perform audits e.g. graduates inexperienced in internal
audit and in the agency’s business.
s Potential for provider 1o be less than honest — protecting
source of income
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnseon, A/Director Internai Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES ' DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

If a contract in place less pressure to perform and respond
in timely manner eZg-turrently, there are chartered
accounting firms with\teomuch work who cannot deliver to
existing clierts {Source: HIAs --Qld Govt Departments)

Less hours.on the ground compared to in-house.

~Eritical mattéers are not identified and addressed e.g. Qld
““Health fraud ~-a-chartered accounting firm did work in Qld
i"-|ea_l,th toexamine related concerns prior to the significant
incid'éﬁt— this did not result in preventing the extreme fraud
from occurring.

5 Out-sourced model - . Similar disadvantages to outsourced model, but potentially
Another Qld Government without the access to leading edge external resources.
Agency .

Host agency Internal Audit Unit may not have required
resources, skill sets, qualifications to undertake the DPC
Internal Audit coverage.

New Agency Internal Audit Unit has no corporate
knowledge or relationships within DPC — learning curve.
DOPC will need to arrange a service level agreement between
DPC and the provider and manage the contract on an
ongoing basis. This will pose an additional cost to DPC.

DPC will still need an independent ARMC and will still
require resources to suppoert this committee.

DPC will still need to perform risk management, ARMC
secretariat and other related tasks.

DPC priorities compete with priorities of the host agency of
the new A team.

o . DPC may cross-subsidise higher risk activity in the other

¢ Qutsource full 1A
function to another
Qld Government
agency
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

agency.
* Historically government agencies fail to adequately manage
service level agreements with other government agencies
e.g. Shared Services (source QAQ Reports over last 3
financiallyears} :

PC loses control of internal audit and loses internal focus
rthe busingssandTisk profile of the agency.

ality of-audits are subject to internal management
decisioris within the new IA host agency regarding
allocation and timing of resources. DPC may get junior,
inexperienced staff but still pay for senior, experienced staff
under the SLA. :

Resources focused on work of DPC may be compromised in
an effort to meet the needs of the host agency Director-
General. ‘

Potential for host to focus on revenue element of service
level agreement (finishing jobs quickly and within budget)
and lose focus on adding value and improving governance

in DPC.

Preferred Model for DPC

The advantages and disadvantagésabove ha determine the preferred approach for the provision of an efficient, effective and
ther Queensland Government departments. The view has also been informed by current

dit Office and the Australian National Audit Office.

economical Internal Audit function for DPC, and
public research and reports publisiied by the Queensla
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Anzlysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-iohnson, A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

The preferred model for Queensland Government agencies generally is Option 2 - A flexible co ourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit, in-house
internal Auditors plus external provider resources.

The key advantages of this model is that it provides the ‘best of both worlds’ or the ‘b eed’ — a stable internai fanctioniwithinthe agency supporting

a culture of strong governance, risk management and internal control, supplemented s reqmred by access tolleading edge skilis from a range of external
providers. it is also a lower cost option overall, there is more continuity in the ternal resources relatl e to the revolving door of external provider staff
and less risk that urgent work cannot be undertaken because the external p__ ers are busy elsewhe,e'

e_r\;*crng other clients.

For DPC the preferred model IS Optlon 3 Co sourced model Wlth in- house Head of Internal Audlt DPC IS a
key central agency provndlng crltlcal ser\nces and V:f'uencme, all apenmes, however lt IS not !arge m terms of
staff numbers and operatlng budget : SN L ' -
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Patrick Vidgen
CTPI
From:
Sent; Thursday, 5 July 2012 11:46 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: RE: DPC Internal Audit Group

Hi Pat - thanks for your prompt response.

L ook forward o hearing from you once decisions have been made.

CTPI

From: Patrick Vidgen Fmat!to Patnck Vidgen@premiers.gld.qov.au]

Se '
To: Tl Tracy Laurence-Joknson
Subjectr RE: Fterfial AUGIT Group

Thanks for the emall Hectic indeed — mostly budget related as you gah imagine.

There are a range of ideas floating about at the moment across nearly all parts of the business, internal audit included.
One of the ideas is to investigate service delivery modelsforinternal audit. | am currently gathering information on this. |

. have openly discussed this with Tracy and Tracy has provided me with a background paper. ‘| am yet to consider and
brief the DG and no decisions have been made. Onée the'DG has/Considered the models and made a decision
(particularly if there is to be a change), | will certainly let’you and.all the staff know and any implications.

‘Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Depariment of the Premiar and Cabinet
Phore: 67 3224 60581 | Mobilie| CTPI

. Fronm CTPI r

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 11:07 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: DPC Internal Audit Group

Hi Pat,

Hope it is not too hecticforyou at the moment!!

Yesterday | receiveda cali from tating that the DPC Internal Audit Group is potentially going to be
outsourced. Can you-please keep me updated on what is going on as this will impact upon my returning to the DPC
position at the end of Octoher 2012,

There is also the issue that the position at DPC was a “temporary appointment” with an end date of 31 Dec 2012. It
would be greatly appreciated if you could keep me in the [oop as to what the intention of the position is in the long term.

Kind regards,

CTPI
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CTPI

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it ig not '
to be distributed without the author‘'s congent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland aceepts no liability £O0r the contents of
this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in thig endil avé/those of the
author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland This email i4/confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
mesggage immediately.
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Patrick Vidgen
|CTPI
From:
Sent: . Thursday, 5 July 2012 12:34 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen
Subject: . RE: DPC Internal Audit Group

Thanks for the update Pat,

Regards | .

CTPI

From: Patrick Vidgen [mailto:Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 5 Julv 2012 11:42 AM .
To:|CTP! fracy Laurence-Jokinson

Subject: RE: DPC Internal Audit Group

Thanks for the email Hectic indeed — mostly budget related/as you canimagine.

There are a range of ideas floating about at the moment across fiearly dll papls/ct the business, internal audit included.
One of the ideas is to investigate service delivery models for internal dudit. /I /am currently gathering information on this. |
have openly discussed this with Tracy and Tracy has provided me with abzckground paper. | am yet to consider and
brief the DG and no decisions have been made. Once the DG has considered the models and made a decision -
(particularly if there is to be a change}, | will certainly letwow and all the staff know and any implications.

Pat

Pat Vidgen ' -

Deputy Director-General | Gevemanee | Denattment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 G061 | Mobile:| CTPI

From#CTP'

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2012 11:07 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen '
Subject: DPC Internal Audit Group

Hi Pat,
' Hope It is not too hectic for you at the momenti!

Yestetday | recelved a call fron'4 CTPI stating that the DPC Internal Audit Group is potentially going to be
outsourced. Can you please keep me tupdated on what is going on as this will impact upon my returning to the DPC

posmon at the end of October 2012.

There s also the issue that the position at DPC.was a “temporary appointment” with an end date of 31 Dec 2012. It _
would be greatly appreciated if you could keep me in the loop as to what the intention of the position is in the long term.

Kind regards,
CTPI
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This E-Mail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the anthor at the time and it
is not to be distributed without the author’s consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this E-Mail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions
expressed in this E-Mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This E-Mail is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately.

IDEPTSTAMP1!

This email is intended only for the addressgee. Its use is limited to)\that intended by the
author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwlse stated, the State of Queensland acceptg\no—liability feor the contents of
this email except where

subsequently confirmed in wrltlng The opinions expressed\ id this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. /THis dmail i confidential and may be
gsubject to a claim of legal privilege, :

If you have received this email in error, please notify  fhe author and delete thisg
message immediately.
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Tracy Laurence-Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:26 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Revised Internal Audit Paper Option 3

Attachments: DPC Internal Audit and Risk Services - Option 3.docx
Pat,

Here is my revised version of the paper.
i added two sections:
*  Model for provisioh of DPC Risk Management

s |mpact on permanent staff within Internal Audit and Risk Services

Warm Regards,

Tracy Laurence-Johnson
A/Director

internal Audit & Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

CER S (07)322 44794

&F  |CTPI

“B tracy.laurence-iohnson@premiers.qld gov.au

Executive Building | Level 3 | 100 George/street Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East | QLD 4002

&% Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Department of Premier and Cahinet .

Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources '

Preferred Model for DPC — Internal Audit and Risk Services ~ In-house HIA plus external provider
resources

The advantages and disadvantages of five alternative models for the provision of internal Audit has
been analysed in the paper titled “Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit” to
determine the preferred approach for the provision of an efficient, effective arid’'economical Internal
Audit function for DPC.

The paper stated that the preferred model for DPC is a flexible, co-scurced modetwith ah in-house
Head of Internal Audit and access to external provider resources. The'key advantage of this model is
that it provides the ‘best of both worlds’ or the ‘best of breed’ — ble internal audit role within
the agency supporting a culture of strong governance, risk map; ent and intérnal control,
supplemented by access to leading edge skills from the ex rovider/s;

In relation to risk management, the paper advised thatithe DPG.ri
with the DPC Internal Audit and Risk Services team that the prevaili
maintain an in-house risk management functionsupplementéd by technica

5

nagement function also sits

best practice is to
dvice and education

from external specialists as required.

selected,

This paper further articulates how the preferredm
Department. The following diagram
arrangem '

PREFERRED MODEL

-Head of Internal
Services (503)
-Audit Manager (AO
-Principal Project Offic
(A07)

-Head of Internal Audit and Risk
Services
-Administrative Support

-External Provider of internal

-Auditor {ADE) ' Audit services plus advice and ad
-0.6 X Administrative Support hoc services in relation to risk
Officer (A03) management

The impact on current Internal Audit resources is outlined later in the document.
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Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

The preferred model could he implemented in a number of ways. The following models are
considered to be the most appropriate: '

1. Independent, standalone HIA team reporting directly to the Director-General on audit and risk
matters with administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General, Governance;

2. Independent, standalone HIA in "Office” of Deputy Director-General — Gavernance reporting
directly to the Director-General on audit and risk matters with direct advinistrative reporting
line to Deputy Director-General, Governance;

3. Independent, standalone HIA reporting directly to the Director-General (part-of the Office of the
Director-General) on audit and risk matters; :

4, HlIA s Director, Internal Audit, Risk Management, Plannin
to the Director-General on Internal Audit and Risk matt
Director-General Governance oh all other matters,

eporting. Direct reporting line
irect reporting line to Deputy

It is anticipated that the in-house Internal Audi isk function'wou pansible for:

* Arranging, managing and rewewmg Internal A ice provider/s {3
yr contracts); § o
s+ Review and approval of Strategic'lnt na Audit Plans and:Apnual Internal Audit Plans provided

by external service provider;

e Provide resp
required;

It is assumed that:

e The Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services will be sufficiently senior to negotiate and manage
contracts with Partners of external audit service providers and liaise with Executive Directors
and Directors/Managers across DPC;

» The Head of Internal Audit is appropriately qualified and experienced;
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Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

* The Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services will have appropriate administrative support
{required to support risk management function, secretariat function, financial control, diary
management);

* Accommodation will need to be provided for external service provider staff throughout the year.
There may not be significant savings in accommaodation costs.

Common advantages of retaining the HiA function plus use of external serdie provider under ali of
the models include: '

s HIA continues to provide cost-effective approach to Risk Mapdgeinentinformed by leading edge

thinking provided by external service provider;

e Astrong HIA presence (a seat at the table) acts as a a strong risk and compliance
culture within the agency. Internal Audit visibility is
e HIA continues to perform all other responsibiliti
s HIA in place to perform contract manageme
¢ HlAin place to review strategic and annual pla
provided by external provider to ensure value for
provision of internal Audit; :
« HIArole in place internally means le
reports by external providers;

+ Audit documentation m; '__tained on- ,1t_‘

' Aperate asa trammg ground for future, senior staff —
ingin semor roles in Finance, Governance and other areas.

in many agencies

An analysis of the/dis s and disadvantages of each model is provided below:
independent, staindalon m reporting directly to the Director-General on audit and risk
matters with administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General, Governance:

Advantages

Retain full independence, objectivity in function;

Very similar to current approach. Cost to implement is minor;

Deputy Director-General Governance has been administrative report for Internal Audit for some
time and knows the function. HIA has support of the Governance Division and Deputy Director-
General - Governance,
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Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Cption 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

Disadvantages

There may be additional administrative costs for the separate team e.g. accommodation, elements
of administration (which may or may not be cheaper if co-located with another areas e.g. Office of
Deputy Director-General);

Organisational isolation — a small team of two people;

independent, standalone HIA in Office of Deputy Director-General — Governance regorting directly
to the Director-General on audit and risk matters with direct-ad inistrative-reporting line to

Deputy Director-General, Governance:

The Model ‘
HIA role is part of Office of Deputy Director-General raports administratively to

J: \_gal directly on audit and

the Deputy Director- General — Gavernance. HIA to Director—G

risk matters.

Advantages

‘e e.g. accommodation,
sts of purely administrative tasks e.g.

Disadvantages
Perception-af reduced independence, objectivity (NB there is an administrative reporting line to
Deputy Director-General only and it is the current model);

Increases direct size/budget of Office of the Deputy Director-General which may be unpalatable;
Accommodation may be a challenge if there Is a requirement for HIA to be co-located within the
Office of the Deputy Director-General. This should not be necessary if it costs a significant amount
to make this happen.
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Option 3 - Co-sourced madel - In-house Head of internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

independent, standalone HIA reporting directly to the Director-General (part of the Office of the
Director-General) on audit and risk matters:

The Model
Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services reports directly to Director-General andis a part of the
Office of the Director-General.

Advantages
HIA role is part of Office of Director-General — clearly reinforces independence-and abjectivity of
role; :
Reduces reliance / overhead on Deputy Director-General Goy

ce / Governance Division;
Stronger relationship between Director-General and H! hility for H1A to support objectives

and performance of DPC on behalf of Director-Genera

e/of Director‘Geng

Potential to share administrative resources within:¢

llow greater focus
nent process and

May save costs of purely administrative tasks ei ehasing, yeporting, et

on the business on Internal Audit and Risk e.g. sec

driat function, risk manag

reporting etc;
Less isolated organisationally.

Disadvantages

Administratively, this may.take some tirhé to [ 1odation, reporting lines etc;

Accommodation woql‘:d'! sired for exterfn'a__!:"prO\vfid_e aff hls may not be appropriate on Level
15; o i B

this happen.

The HIA js the Ditector, in Audit, Risk Management, Planning and Reporting:
The Model
HIA is Director, Internal Audit, Risk Management, Planning and Reporting;
Direct reporting line to the Director-General on Internal Audit and Risk matters;
Direct reporting line to Deputy Director-General Governance on all other matters;
Administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General Governance;
Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services is now also responsible for:

e Corporate Planning;
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Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources |

* Corporate Reporting;
e All other required functions of Corporate Planning and Reporting team.

Advantages
The size and scope of this team may be more appropriate organisationally to be led by a Director
over the smaller 2 person team;

There may be scope to save or combine some resources in the new Corpofate Planhing and
Reporting team (unsure at 2 July 2012);

Save cost of totally separate Internal Audit function / cost centre
administration costs e.g. separate corporate card;

accommodation,

Potential to share administrative resources across the whoie:
jorting, etcto allow greater focus

May save costs of purely administrative tasks e.g. purcha
| anagement process and

on the business on Internal Audit and Risk e.g. secre “function,
reporting etc;
odel has the

ificant portion of

rate, distinct

udit ang risk matters;
ince Division/'t

Whilst reporting directly to the Director-Genera
advantage that the HIA remains a part of the Gove

entity.

Disadvantages
A greater level of complexat“

Preferred Mode'!

There are adyantages and:
disadvantages are commo

ages of all the above models and many of the advantages and
any or all madels;

If the overriding/goal is to reduce cost, further detailed analysis will be required to compare the
costs of each mode};

If the desired outcome is an efficient and effective model for delivery of Internal Audit and Risk
Services it is considered that models 2 and 3 are reasonable options. Model 1 provides no great
advantages over the other models and increases the risk of organisational isolation for the HIA and
support staff. Models 2, 3 and 4 have similarities in that the HIA is part of a larger group with the
potential to access shared resources and reduce costs. The best model will need to be decided by
the Director-General and Deputy Director-General. Model 4 has the potential to compromise the
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Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit {HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

focus on internal audit matters, however, may enable some savings, and may be preferred
organisationaily in terms of the size of the team to be led by a Director level role.

Model for provision of DPC Risk Management

It was stated above that the HIA would continue to have respansibility for risk management —
methodology, facilitation and reporting.

In the immediate period, under the existing model for Internal Audit and Risk Services; the HIA will
continue to support the current risk management approach without any risk management resources
{current resource is on long term leave).
With the approval for an outsourcing arrangement it is propo
conducted by the outsourced provider is a review of DP

recommendations for improvement to the process. Thi

that the first review to he

Options for sec rnal Audit:

*a secondee from the Department of Science, Information
rts.

The role is cutrentiy being
Technology/Innoyation and thy
There is an.option to maintain th|s staff member in role for a period of time to enable stabilisation of
selected model;

The position could be declared vacant to the PSC and a suitable employee requiring placement (ERP)
could be sought/ If no suitable ERP —~ advertise publicly;

Fill position through other allowable recruitment mechanisms e.g. transfer at level of staff from
another agency OR by direct appointment - on 11 April 2013, current staff member will have been in
the role for one year and has been through a merit based recruitment exercise — there may be scope
for direct appointment.
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Patrick Vidgen
From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:47 AM
To: Tracy Laurence-Johnson
Subject: RE: Revised Internal Audit Paper Option 3
Tracking: Recipient - Read
Tracy Laurence-Johnson , Read: 10/07/2012 11:40 AM
Ok - thanks
Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Gove Dangriment of the Premier and Cabinst
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: CTPI

From: Tracy Laurence-Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:26 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen ‘
Subject: Revised Internal Audit Paper Option 3
Pat,

Here is my revised version of the paper.

| added two sections:

e Modelfor provision of DPC Risk Managemernit

s Impact on permanent staff within Interpal/Audit 4nd Risk Services

Warm Regards,

Tracy Laurence-Johnson
A/Director

Internal Audit & Risk Services
Department of the Premier #hd Cabinet

7 (07)322 44794

% |CTPI

‘B tracy.laurencedishnson @premiers.gld.gov.au

Executive Building [NLevel’3 | 100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East.| QLD 4002

g Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Patrick Vidgen
From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:47 AM
To: Tracy Laurence-Johnson ‘
Subject:” RE: Paper - Option 3 - Internal Audit and Risk Services
Tracking: Recipient Read
Tracy Laurence-Johnson Read: 10/07/2012 11:40 AM
Ok -ta
Pat Vidgen

Depuly Director-General | Governance § Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phcna: 07 3224 6061 | Mobite] CTPI

From- Tracy Laurence—Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2012 10:02 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Sub]ect Paper - Option 3 - Internal Audit and Risk Services

Pat
I believe [ need to provide some more clarity around risk management/in this paper.
I will update the paper and have it back to you today.

Warm Regards,

Tracy Laurence-Johnson
A/Director

Internal Audit & Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

w0 (07)322 44794

@ [CcTPI

B tracy.Jaurence-johnson@prémiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 3 |/100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | QYD-4602

5 Please consider the epvironment befory printing this email

From Tracy LaurencUJohnoon

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2012 6:13 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Paper - Option 3 - Internal Audit and Risk Services

Hello Pat,
As promised here is further analysis of Option 3,

~ Please call me if you have any questions/comments.
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Warm Regards,

Tracy Laurence-Jolinson
A/Director

Internal Audit & Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

el

¥
i

A

(07) 322 44794 , .

CTPI

tracv.laurence—iohnson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 3 | 100 George Street Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East [ QLD 4002

2 Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Patrick Vidgen

From: . Patrick Vidgen '

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 3:51 PM

To: Karen Spillane

Subject: DGM- Internal Audit function.docx
Attachments: DGM- Internal Audit function.docx
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No.

Governance " | Document No.

To: Director-General ' Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date: 13 July 2012 Addressee ..o.ccvivieeeereniieeen i,

Subject: Internal Audit Function Date ...

e RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:
CTPI

- Note the options papers prepared by the Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk
Services, DPC in relation to the service delivery models{Aitachment 2);

- Endorse the preferred option of a co-sourced model maintgining a DPC employee
as the Head of Internal Audit with that person conducting functions and liaison
relating to ethics, risk and audit {(with services provided by an-cutsourced provider
following an appropriate tender process); and

- Note the preferred model should be cost neutral\(or better)’but will have initial
staffing implications which will be managed throughthe current EMP process.

o KEY ISSUES

— DPC has traditionally been serviced by a small in<house audit team. This model of
service delivery however, gives tise 1o limitations on the effectiveness of the
service. Critically, it is difficult far-a small team to have sufficient expertise across
all areas of an agency which in itself,encolrages audit work targeted to the teams’
capabilities and not necessarily organisational weak spots.

— An outsourced or co-soutced rigdel allows for the flexible use of resources to
strategically target the areas of most/significance in an organisation, whether that
be financial controls Ot broader process, system and performance audits. Using
external providers allows/accessto a broader, more contemporary and specialist
skills set resulting in greater strategic benefit to an organisation.

— Section 78 of the Financiat-Accountability Act 2009 requires the “accountable
officer” to appoint-an appropriately qualified Head of Internal Audit (HIA). The
minimurm/gualification-of the HIA is a standard accounting or Institute of Internal
Auditors designation.

—  Whilst-an agency needs to nominate a HIA who requires a professional qualification
arictis either an employee of the department or of the State (with the Treasurer's
~approval), theinternal audit function can be fulfilled internally, co-resourced or
outsourced.

—  Whilst the Treasurer can approve that the HIA function also be performed by the
Chief Financial Officer, this is not recommended by the Queensland Auditor-
General. The Treasurer can also appoint a HIA who is shared across multiple
departments. Currently DPC uses an “in-house” internal audit function with a budget
of around $0.45M {being $0.376M state revenue and $0.075M from the Public
Service Commission). There is planned additional revenue from Ministerial Offices
for undertaking their internal audit work. This allocation funds 4 staff (SO1, AOS8,
AQ7 and AO3), with the remaining $0.006 for other costs. There is also an

Action Officer. Robynne Macgroarty Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: ODDGG . documented in nofes in TRIM
Telephone: 3405 3757
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No.
Governance

Dacument No,

unfunded role in the area.

— Ernst & Young has prepared a discussion paper for DPC and advise that outside of
Queensland, the majority of other States have outsourced or co-sourced internal
audit functions (see page 6 of Attachment 1). The co-sourced model would retain a
DPC HIA officer. The outsourced model (which involves higher internal budget
savings} would merge the HIA function with the CFO function or assign the HIA
function to another agency employee (e.g. using the HIA within Treasury or similar
agency).

— The Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services has also prepared options

papers on the matter (Attachment 2}.
CTPI

— | have discussed the three options (status quo in-house, co-sourced or outsourced)
with the Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services, and we agree that the
preferred model is a co-sourced model which would retain a Head, Internal Audit
and Risk Services (and possibly modest administrative support).

— Retaining a sole in-house model can nolonger be considered as providing the
requisite benchmark service. A full outsouréed model eliminates direct internal
costs but may bring contract management challenges (and ultimately service
delivery concerns) without a dedicated overseeing internal resource. The main
benefit of the co-sourced model is the anticipated standard in the audit product and
the potential for efficiencies compared with a full in-house model.

- If is further recommended|°™' |
CTPI khat the department move directly to a tender process for a co-
sourced model. It would be expected that the winning tender, would as its first job,
conduct an organisational scoping exercise.

» CONSULTATION

— Queensland Auditor-General; Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services;
Acting Exe oltive Director, Business Services, Queensland Treasury; and the Chair
of the DPC-Audit and Risk Committee, Mr Graham Carpenter. There is no
opposition tothe proposal.

— DBGCrovides internal audit services for the Public Service Commission and the
Otfice of the-Governor but there has been no consuliation with either.

* BACKGROUND

'~ For independence, Internal Audit and Risk Services (IARS) reports directly to the
Director-General with the Deputy Director-General, Governance having
administrative responsibility for the area. The Director, IARS is also the secretary of
the Audit and Risk Committee (ARC).

Comments
Action Officer; Robynne Macgroarty Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: ODDGG documented in nofes in TRIM
Telephone; 3405 3757
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Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General
Governance

Action Officer: Robynne Macgrearty Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area: ODDGG documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 3405 3757
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Karen Kay

From: Tracy Laurence-Johnson

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 12:37 P
To: Karen Kay ,
Subject: FW: Internal audit function
Sensitivity: Confidential

Karen

Do you have any idea of timing for this meeting?

Warm Regards,

Tracy Laurence-Johnson
A/Director

Internal Audit & Risk Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

(&

Eal

{07) 322 44794

s [CTPI
B tracy.laurence-johnson@premiers.gld.gov.au

)

Executive Building | Level 3 | 100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | QLD 4002

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 2:16 AM

To: Tracy Laurence-Johnson; Annette Sargent; Debbie Paterson
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty; Karen Kay

Subject: Internal audit function

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear all

Last night the DG approved thatOPC move towards a co-sourced model for the internal audit function. Implementing this
decision wili have implications/ Rrimarily they are — ‘

1. Staff management=both permarient and temporary staff in the unit
2. Tender process < drafiing the requisite specification documents and going to market ASAP

| would like the threé-of-us to‘meetin the next day or so (Karen will arrange 30 minutes) to discuss. Annette, Kath may
also be handy at this meeting? | would very much appreciate this information remaining confidential until we have
discussed how this will all rell out.

Thanks

Pat

Pat Vidgen '
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 8061 | Mobite:| CTPI .

1
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Patrick Vidgen
From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2012 9:16 AM
To: Tracy Laurence-Johnson; Annetie Sargent; Debbie Paterson
Cc: Robynne Macgroarty; Karen Kay
Subject: Internal audit function
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential
Tracking; Recipient Read
Tracy Laurence-Johnson Read: 19/07/2012.9:34 AM
Annette Sargent
Debbie Patersen Read: 1 9/07/2012 9118 AM
Robynne Macgroarty
Karen Kay Read: 19/07/201 212108 AM
Dear all

Last night the DG approved that DPC move towards a co-sourced model for the internal audit function. Implementing this
decision will have implications. Primarily they.are —

1. Staff management — hoth permanent and temporary staffin the upit
2. Tender process — drafting the requisite specification documents-arid going to market ASAP

} would like the three of us to meet in the next day or so{Karen willl aitange 30 minutes) to discuss. Annette, Kath may
also be handy at this meeting? | would very much appreciate this jirformation remaining confidential untif we have
discussed how this will all roll out.

Thanks : <

Pat

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the-Prermigr and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:| CTPI
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Patrick Vidgen
From: - Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 2:04 PM
To: Tim Herbert
Cc: , Debbie Paterson
Subject: : FW: Notice of Industrial Dispute - DPV
Tracking: Recipient ' Read
' Tim Herbert Read: 24/07/2012/2:04 PM
Debbie Paterson
fyi

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Depariment of the Premisr and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobie] CTPI

From Jon Grayson

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 2:00 PM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc: Debbie Paterson

Subject: Re: Notice of Industrial Dispute - DPV

Thanks Pat. | agree

Sent from my iPhone

‘0n 24/07/2012, at 1:02 PM, "Patrick Vidgen" <Patrick.Vidgen@prémiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Jon

The QIRC has just notified DPC that-at 2, 30pm.today, DPC must attend the QIRC in relation to two
~ notices of dispute that have been lodgel.

They relate to DPC decisions to abolish MSB and Internal Audit. It would appear that DPC staff
members have approached the Unicn and that the Union has then lodged these matters.

Deb Paterson will attend-at 2. 30pm with support from PIESR (PSC). | have just met wrth Deb and
advised the following/~

MSB — there is ng' decision to abolish MSB. There is a decision fo examine service delwery options
across a range 6¥functions,this would also include status quo. | am meeting with MSB senior managers
- at 2pm to begin-this examination, .

Internal Auglit — there is a decision o co-source. | agreed on Friday with Deb and the Head of Internal
Audit {Tracy) that Deband Tracy would meet staff this week to explain the decision. Consultation with
the Union weuid/follow. Tracy had some initial discussions on Friday from which the current QIRC matter
may have arisen. '

More broadly, Deb advises that the Union is lodging many natices with the QIRC at the moment, this is

part of that suite. However, following the outcorne today, with your agreement, | propose to formally

communicate with the Division exactly what is happening with MSB and Internal Audit. One the key

messages will be that both exercises are not about budget savings but about determining optimum . -
service delivery options.

Will keep you posted,
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Pai

PatVidgen

Deputy Director-Generat | Goveriance 1 Denariment of the Premier and Cablnet
© Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobite| CTPI ) -
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Kelly Skuse

From: Dehbie Paterson

Sent; Tuesday, 24 July 2012 5:10 PM

To: : Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Sharon Bailey; Annette Sargent
Subject: FW: Notice of Industrial Dispute - DPV :
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi DG,

Just wanted to brief you on the outcome of the conciliation conference | attended/atthe Q/RC thigafternoon, The
matter was heard by Deputy President Swan. As Pat outlined below the matters related fo ‘plans of the Department
to abolish the Ministerial Services Branch and Internal Audit and Risk Servicesand/our failure 1o consult with
Together Queensiand in accordance with Part 7 of the State Government DepartmentsCertified Agreement 2009
(the Agreeement} in relation to this restructure’.

[ am pleased to report that no significant issues were identified during thisconference. A brief summary of the
discussions and agreed actions is as follows:

MSB - it was clearly outlined to Deputy Commissioner Swan ant/also Together that no decision has been made to
abolish MSB and that the department is currently in the early stages of reviewing service delivery options. It was
reinforced that should a decision be made in the future to implement organisational change that may affect the
employment security of MSB employees that the Department would continue to honour all consultative
arrangements as required in the Agreement.

IARS — it was conveyed to Deputy Commissioner Swan and Together that the decision to co-source the Internal Audit
function was only approved last Friday 20 July 2012 and thatcopsultation with affected employees and Together is
planned to occur this week. Deputy Commissiofer Swan expressed no concern with the process to date and
recommended consultation proceed as planned._Asa result Together are going to advise me of their availability to
meet with me later this week to commence this consultation.

During this conciliation meeting Together ackpewledged the large amount of organisation change that is occurring
across the Public Sector and expressed cencern about the processes of consultation. Together’s view in terms of
consultation is that for genuine consultationto sceur there must be an opportunity to influence the outcome (i.e.
both the union and affected staff should be given an opportunity Lo consider and respond to organisational change
proposals and any responses/should.be considered hy management before any change is implemented), DP Swan
was clear that this matter was a point for ebate/determination of law at some other point in time.

So altin all a good result for us.

Regards
Deb

..................................... Tt RS Ea e T r e Akt rar s d by

Debbie Paterson

Director, Human Resource Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 1, 100 George Street, BRISBANE Q 4002

Ph: 3224 4652 | Fax: 3210 2848 | Email: Debbie.Paterson@premiers.qld.gov.au

5,% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent; Tuesday, 24 July 2012 1:03 PM

1
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To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Debbie Patérson

Subject: Notice of Industrial Dispute - DPV |
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Jon

The QIRC has just notified DPC that at 2.30pm today, DPC must attend the QIRC in relation to two notices of dispute
that have been lodged. -

They relate to DPC decisions to abolish MSB and Internal Audit. It would appear that DPC staff members have
approached the Union and that the Union has then lodged these matters.

Deb Paterson will attend at 2.30pm with support from PIESR (PSC}. | have just met with Deb/and advised the
following ~

MSB — there is no decision to abolish MSB. There is a decision to exémine service/delivery options across a range of
functions, this would also include status quo. | am meeting with MSB senior managers at-2phw'to begin this
examination.

Internal Audit — there is a decision to co-source. | agreed on Friday with Deb and the-Héad of Internal Audit (Tracy)
that Deb and Tracy would meet staff this week to explain the decision,/Consultation with the Union would follow.
Tracy had some initial discussions on Friday from which the current QIRE matter magy have arisen.

More broadly, Deb advises that the Union is lodging many notices with the QIRC at the moment, this is part of that
suite. However, following the outcome today, with your agreerient, | propose'to formally communicate with the
Division exactly what is happening with MSB and Internal Audit. Onethe key'messages will be that both exercises
are not about budget savings but about determining optimum-service delivery options.

Will keep you posted.

Pat

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance.{ Departmert of the Premier/and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 1 Mobile] CTPI

2
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 3:03 PM

To: Sharon Bailey

Cc: : Jon Grayson

Subject: Internal audit

Tracking: Recipient Read
Sharon Bailey Read: 24/07/2012/3:03 PM
Jon Grayson : Read: 24/07/2012 3:14 P

Sharon

By text, Jon asked me how many people in 1A affected. My text reply to Jon'is below. FY1.
Pat

Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Gov ce | Department of the Premier and/Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile] ™

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 3:01 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject:

Jon, the area usually has 5 staff. Currently only-3 people Have permanent appointments in the area. The proposed
change would impact 2 of the 3 people. The 2 peapie arg not presently in the area. 1 is on a years leave and 1
seconded elsewhere. At the moment in the-atea there are 4 people. 3 are acting on secondments and their
secondments would end at the changeover to co source arrangements. Pat Sent from my iPhone
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Pairick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent; Tuesday, 24 July 2012 5:37 PM

To: Jon Grayson; Sharon Bailey

Subject: Draft email re MSB and audit

Importance: High 7

Sensitivity: Confidential

Tracking: Recipient Read
Jon Grayson )
Sharon Bailey Read; 24/07/2012°5:37 PM

Jon

. Please see draft below. | can either send this from me to governance division (cc Craigyorit can be reshaped from you
to all DPC,

Please let me know your preference (and-any changes).

Pat

Pat Vidgen .
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Cepartment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:| CTPI .

Dear Colleagues

On 2 July 2012, the Director-General, through his reguiar communiqué, discussed the implications of the Commission of
Audit’s Interim Report. He also reminded DPCof the Preniiér's repeated message - the only way to protect our future is
by finding savings and new, cost-effective ways of deiiverfng services to Queenslanders. We were further reminded that
it is a case of all agencies on deck to rectify the/situation.

| can confirm that the 2012/13 DPC budget remains under consideration. Additionally, once a final position has been
reached, the budget outcome, like for all agencies, is only likely to become public at the time of the State Budget on 11
September 2012, Any impactson BPCand its staff will be communicated at that time.

. However, this does not pyeventDPC from exploring alternate service delivery options in some areas now. | can confirm
that Ministerial Services'vas been requested to develop an options paper on the services its provides, namely human
resource, finance, infarimation technelogy and facilities. The options will canvass interjurisdictional models and analyse
centralised and deceritralised service delivery. The main focus of the exercise is to confirm whether the current model
remains the best/apgproagh. -

Similarly, late last week-a decision was reached to change the delivery model for internal audit and risk services. DPC
will follow the trend in other jurisdictions and move from a completely in-house internal audit function to one which
retains some internal capacity but also utilises the expertise of external providers. This decision is not based on cost
cutting but rather adopting an accepted industry model which will provide better audit outcomes for DPC. '

Over time, | anticipate that other areas of DPC will also be examining their service delivery model. Self review is
important to ensure that best practice approaches are always front of mind, especially with the client in focus. If you
have any concerns in relation to current arrangements [ encourage you to talk with your managers.

1
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Kelly Skuse

From: Sharon Bailey

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 6:19 PM
To: Patrick Vidgen; Jon Grayson
Subject: RE: Draft email re MSB and audit
Sensitivity: Confidential

DG — we can also develop something similar to put in the IDG news that is focussed at a whole of Department level.
[f you are in agreement, we can work with Pat and Craig to come up with same wording,— I'm just mindful of your
time restrictions this week '

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 5:37 PM
To: Jon Grayson; Sharon Bailey
Subject: Draft email re MSB and audit
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Jon

Please see draft below. | can either send this from me to governarice division {cc Craig) or it can be reshaped from
you to all DPC.

Please let me know your preference (and any changes).

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier apd Cabinet
Prone: 07 3224 6061 | Wobiie: CTPI '

Dear Colleagues

On 2 July 2012, the Director-General, through’his regular communiqué, discussed the imnplications of the
Commission of Audit’s Interim Report. He also-reminded DPC of the Premier’s repeated message - the only way to
protect our future is by finding savings and newy/cost-effective ways of delivering services to Queenslanders. We
were further reminded that it/is a-case of all agencies on deck to rectify the situation. '

f can confirm that the 2012/43-DPC budget remains under consideration. Additionally, once a final position has
been reached, the budget outcome, Jike for all agencies, is only likely to become public at the time of the State
Budget on 11 September2012. Anyimpacts on DPCand its staff will be communicated at that time.

However, this does-not prevent BPC from exploring alternate service delivery options in some areas now. | can
confirm that MinisteridlServices has been requested to develop an options paper on the services its provides,
namely human resource; finance, information technology and facilities. The options will canvass interjurisdictional
models and analyse centralised and decentralised service delivery. The main focus of the exercise is to confirm
whether the current model remains the best approach.

Similarly, late last week a decision was reached to change the delivery model for internal audit and risk services.
DPC will follow the trend in other jurisdictions and move from a completely in-house internal audit function to one
which retains some internal capacity but alse utilises the expertise of external providers. This decision is not based
on cost cutting but rather adopting an accepted industry model which will provide better audit outcomes for DPC.

1
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Over time, | anticipate that other areas of DPC will also be examining their service delivery model. Self review is
important to ensure that best practice approaches are always front of mind, especially with the client in focus. [
you have any concerns in relation 1o current arrangements | encourage you to talk with your managers.

Pat Vidgen

2

RTI Document No.46




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Kelly Skuse

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2012 8:36 AM

To: @Governance Division (DPC)

Cc: Jon Grayson; Craig Evans; Sharon Bailey
Subject: Governance update

Dear Colleagues

On 2 July 2012, the Director-General, through his regular communiqué, discussed the implications of the
Commission of Audit’s Interim Report. He reminded DPC of the Premier’s repeated migssage - the only way to
protect our future is by finding savings and new, cost-effective ways of delivering services/te Queenslanders, We
were further reminded that it is a case of all agencies on deck to rectify the situatior:

I can confirm that the 2012/13 DPC budget remains under consideration. Additionaliy, oncea final position has
been reached, the budget outcome, similar for all agencies, is only likely to becormne public at the time of the State
Budget on 11 September 2012. Any impacts on DPC and its staff will be communicated at that time.

However, this does not prevent DPC from exploring alternate service delivery aptions in some areas now. I can
confirm that Ministerial Services has been requested to develop an optiohs/paper on the services its provides,
namely human resource, finance, information technology and fagilities. Thé options will canvass interjurisdictional
models and analyse centralised and decentralised service deJivéry. The mainfocus of the exercise is to confirm
whether the current model remains the best approach.

Similarly, late last week a decision was reached to change the delivery model for internal audit and risk services.
DPC will follow the trend in other jurisdictions and move from a completely in-house internal audit function to one
which retains some internal capacity but also utilises the-expertise/of external providers. This decision is not based
on cost cutting but rather adopting an accepted/industry model which will provide better audit outcomes for DPC.

Over time, | anticipate that other areas of DPC wilialso be/examining their service delivery model. Self review is
important to ensure that best practice approaches are-aiways front of mind, especially with the client in focus. If
you have any concerns in relation to cufrent ajrangements | encourage you to tatk with your director,

Regards

Pat

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General | Go Yenastment of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 5224 6061 ¢ Mobiig/ CTPI

1
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Patrick Vidjqen

Frdm: Craig Evans

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2012 9:58 AM
To: Patrick Vidgen

Cc:' Jon Grayson

Subject: . FW: Meeting with BDOs

Hi Pat

Might be of use as we work through audit and risk. C "
Craig Evans AM

Deputy Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

+61 7 34062140

www.premiers.gld.gov.au

From: Brett Heyward (PSC)
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July 2012 9:57 AM
To: Craig Evans

Subject: Meeting wit

Craig,

. ..,-|CTPI o
Just thought | would pass this comment on to you as well. Ross and | met up with the other day, just to talk to
them about their capability and background,Gne of thconsultants at the meeting,|CTP' sent through

a follow up note this more. The section gr/internal audit might be of interest to you. Here it is;

1. Internal Audit
| have noticed some consolidation of Internal Audit services across Government and wanted to provide you with
the best possible advice; which-doesn’t seem to have beén considered so far. | am an international member of
the Institute of Internal Auditor’s Professional Issues Committee https://global.theiia.org/about/about-the-
iia/Pages/Professional-Guidance-Committees.aspx and develop global guidance for the internal audit profession
worldwide, over 170,000 members. !have just returned from our most recent Committee meeting in
Boston. As aprofessional Internal Auditor with over 25 vear experience | have significant national and
international/exposure on the operation and governance of internal audit and am a solid resource to provide
detailed advice onthe most appropriate model. Our most recent supplementary guidance has just been issued
this month specifically titled “Optimizing Public Sector Audit Activities”, https://global.theiia,org/standards-
guidance/supplemental-guidance/Pages/Optimizing-Public-Sector-Audit-Activities.aspx | am well placed to drive
this change across government in line with the International Professional Practices Fromework of the
HA. https://global.theiia.org/standards-guidance/pages/standards- and guidance-ippf.aspx . if you need any
advice on'this please don’t hesitate to call. :
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See you soon.

Brett

Dr Brelt Heyward

Commission Chief Executive | Public Service Commission
p. 07 3406 7914 | f. 07 3224 6635 )

e. brett.heyward @ psc.agld.gov.au | w. www.psc.gld.gov.au -
Im% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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INTERNAL AUDIT AND RISK SERVICES MONTHLY REPORT TO THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL JULY 2012

1. Agenda ltems for consideration by Director-General

€/S

c. Fornoting: The 2012/13 Strategic Internal Audit Plan to be developed by co-sourced provider (due to limited resources and delay in
developina DPC Stratedic Plan 2012/15)

€LS

2. Internal Audit and Risk Services — Key Activities.in Progress at July 2012
a. Co-sourced Internal Audit and Risk Services-arrarigement to commence 1 November 2012.
i. Preparation of Request for Offer —Ca-soureing of Internal Audit (in progress)
ii. Revision of position description — Direcior Inteinal Audit and Risk Services to include management of co-sourcing
arrangement and additional risk management responsibilities (in progress).
iii. Management of employees requiring placement —two permanent and two temporary staff displaced by the co-sourcing
model {in progress).

€LS

Dept of the Premier and Cabinet |
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Kelly Skuse

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 1:20 PM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Sharon Bailey, Sue Orreal; Annette Sargent; Debbie Paterson

Subject: *PFI*Fwd: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services
Attachments: Contracting out internal audit DPC letter to Mr Alex Scott 12-07-27.docx; ATT00001.htm
Jon

Attached letter needs to go today. It had been drafted with PSC. if you are agreeable,/can Sharon or Sue finalize for
your signature and email a copy to Shannon from the union by cob?

Thanks

Pat

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Debbie Paterson <Debbie.Paterson@premiers.gid.gov.au>

Date: 27 July 2012 12:55:42 PM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick.Vidgen@premiers.gld.goviau>

Cc: Annette Sargent <Annette.Sargent@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services.- partial contracting out of services

Hi Pat,

Here is proposed response for DG's carisideration ang signature.

Regards

Deb

........................

Debbie Paterson

Director, Human Resource Sarvices | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 1, 100 George'Street, BRISBANE Q 4002

Ph: 3224 4652 | Pax:.3210 2848 ) Email: Debbie.Paterson@premiers.qld.gov.au

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Katrina McGill _

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 12:52 PM

To: Debbie Paterson

Subject: RE: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services

Hi Deb,

As discussed here is the draft letter for your dg signature, It is a draft only so feel free to change it if
you think it needs changing.

1
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Give me a call if you have any guestions and we’il no doubt be talking next week.
I hope you get some rest and are feeling better soon.

Kind regards
kmc

From: Dehbie Paterson

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 10:29 AM
To: Katrina McGill _
Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services

Hi Katrina,

Just confirming that | have just spoken to Shannon and advised her that we have évery/iritention of
responding to her request however it may not be before 2pm, but certainty before COB today.
Shannon was grateful for this advice.

Regards
Deb

Debbie Paterson

Director, Human Resource Services | Department of the Premier ahd Cabinet
Level 1, 100 George Street, BRISBANE Q 4002

Ph: 3224 4652 | Fax: 3210 2848 | Email: Debbie. Paterson@premiers.gid.gov.au

g Please consider the environment before printing this ematl

From: Shannon EHis [mailto:Shannon:Ellis@togetherorg.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 1:51 PM

To: Debble Paterson

Cc: Dan Goldman

Subject: Internal Audit and Risk-Sepvices = partial contracting out of services

Hi Debbie,

As | committed to uridertaking during yesterday’s meeting | have confirmed that Appendix 22 of the
State Governmeny/ Departments Certified Agreement 2009 outlines the Government Policy on the
‘Contracting-out of Services”. Contained within this Appendix are clear guidelines as to when a
Department can contact out @ service that is currently provided in house. It states:

It is the policy of the Government that in order to maintain existing public service jobs, there will be
no contracting-0ut of services currently provided in-house other than in circumstances where:
e actuatshartages exist in appropriately skilled in-house staff;
» there is a fack of available infrastructure capital or funds to meet the cost of providing new
technology; or
e it can clearly be demonstrated that it is in the public interest that services should be
" contracted-out.

It is the view of the Union that the Department of Premier and Cabinet cannot partially contract out
any of the services currently found within its Department, specifically those within Internal Audit
and Risk Services, as the contracting out of such service does not meet the above circumstances. As
such, any action that is currently occurring in relation to the contract out of services in Internal Audit
and Risk Services must cease immediately.

2
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Please advise that this process will be ceased immediately and confirm this by 2pm tomorrow.
Kind Regards,

Shannon Ellis

Advocate

Phone: 1800 177 244 .
Email: shannon.ellis@together.org.au

T

Together Queensland, Industrial Union of Employees is an amalgamationof the Queegnstand Public
Sector Union, and the Australian Services Union (Clerical and Administrative] Gentral and Southern
Queensiand Branch. Together represents over 38 000 members working aeross Queensland. For
mare information about Together coll 1800 177 244.

3
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Mr Alex Scott

Secretary

Together Queensland Union of Employees
PO Box 3272

South Brisbane BC QLD 4101

Email: shannon.ellis@together.org.au

Dear Mr Scott,
Attention: Shannon Ellis

Thank you for your email dated 26 July 2012 regarding your perspective of the partial contracting
out of the Internal Audit and Risk Services in the Department of Premierand Cabinet,

| have received advice from the Public Service Commission that the partiat'cohtracting out of the
Internal Audit and Risk Service is permitted under the current Contracting Qut of Services policy
found at Appendix 22 of the State Government Departments Certified Agreement 2003.

The Policy states that “...there will be no contracting out of services gufrently provided in-house other
than in circumstances where:” .... “it can clearly be demonstrated\that it is in the public interest that

services should be contracted-out”.

Given the dire circumstances of the state’s finances there ¢an be o other conclusion than that the
public is best served by those services being provided by external specialists. :

As discussed in the conference in the Queensland IndustrialRelations Commission on Wednesday 25
July 2012 we intend to meet our legal obligations te.corsdit about this and other matters.

If you have any further questions please donot hesitate to contact Ms Debbie Paterson, Director,

Human Resources Services, on 3224-4652:

Kind regards
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Sharon Bailey

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 5:20 PM

To: Bradley Wise; Patrick Vidgen; Debbie Paterson

Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - Partial Contracting out of Services
Attachments: 20120727164834403.pdf

From: Jon Grayson

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 4:58 PM
To: 'shannon.ellis@together.org.au’
Subject: Internal Audit and Risk Services - Partial Contracting out of Services

Please find correspondence attached.
Regards

Jon Grayson
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

7 (07)322 44728

‘P jon.grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002
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Queensland
Government

For reply please quote; Governance/PWDFP — doc/12/146418 ' Department of the ]
Premier and Cabinet

27 July 2012

Mr Alex Scott

Secretary

Together Queensland Union of Employees

PO Box 3272

South Brisbane BC QLD 4101

Attention; Shannon Ellis - email: shannon.ellis@todetherorg.au

Dear Mr Scotf

Thank you for your email dated 26 July 2042 regdrding your perspective of the partial
contracting out of the Internal Audit and Risk Seivices/in the Department of Premier and

Cabinet.

| have received advice from the Public Service Gommission that the partial contracting
out of the Internal Audit and Risk/Service.is peiniitted under the current Confracting Out
of Services policy found at Appsridix 22 of the/State Government Depariments Certified
Agreement 2009,

The Policy states that .. there will bg no/contracting out of services currently provided
in-house other than In circumstances where:” .... “if can clearly be demonstrated that it
is in the pubiic interesi that services should be contracted-out’.

Given the dire circumstances of the State’s finances there can be no other conclusion
than that the pubtic is best servad by those services being provided by external
specialists.

The co-souTeing arrangenient, employed in most other Australian jurisdictions, will
undoubtediy lead to.a more efficient and effective use of tax payers money by attaining
a betterstandard of-audit and risk management outcomes. .

As discussedinthe conference in the Queensland Industrial Relations Commission on
Wednesday 25 July 2012 we intend to meet our legal obligations to consult about this
and ofhermatters.

If you have any further guestions please do not hesitate to contact Ms Debbie Paterson,
Director, Human Resources Services, on 3224 4652.

Yours sincerely

W Executive Building
o 100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15185 Cliv East

Queensland ooz Australla
Jon Grayson Telephone +61 7 3224 2111

Director-General Facsimile 461 7 3229 2900
Wabslte www.premiers.qld.govau

ABN 65 959 415 158
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Patrick Vidgen
From: Patrick Vidgen
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 5:01 PM
To: Annette Sargent; Debbie Paterson
Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - Partial Contracting out of Services
Attachments: 20120727164834403.pdf
Tracking; Recipient Read
Annstte Sargent Read: 27/07/2012/5:05 PM
Debbie Paterson . Read: 27/07/201 2 5:02 P
fyi
Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile: | CTPI

From: Jon Grayson

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 4:58 PM

To: 'shannon.ellis@together.org.au’

Subject: internal Audit and Risk Services - Partial Contracting out of Services

Please find correspondence attached.
Regards

Jon Grayson
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

% {07) 322 44728

‘B jon.grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Streat-|-Brishane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002
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Queensiand
Government

For reply plaase quote: Governance/PV/DP — doc/12/146418 Depﬂrt}ﬂent of the ]
Premier and Cabinet

27 July 2012

Mr Alex Scott

Secretary

Together Queensland Union of Employees

PO Box 3272

South Brishane BC QLD 4101

Attention; Shannon Ellis - email: shannon_ellis@togsther.org.au

Dear Mr Scott

Thank you for your email dated 26 July 2042 regarding your perspective of the partial
contracting out of the Internal Audit and Risk-Seryices/in the Department of Premier and
Cabinet.

| have receaived advice from the Public Service Gommission that the partial contracting
out of the Internal Audit and Risk Service is-permitted under the current Confracting Out
of Services policy found at Appendix 22 of th\ State Government Deparfments Cerlified
Agreement 2009,

The Policy states that “..tHere will bs 1o Contracting out of services currently provided
in-house other than in citcumstances where:” .... "it can clearly be demonstrated that it
is in the public interes{ that services should be coniracted-out’.

Given the dire circumstances. of the State’s finances there can be no other conclusion
than that the public is best servéd by those services being prowded by external
specialists.

The co-soursing-arrangenient, employed in most other Australian jurisdictions, will
undoubtediy lead to-a more efficient and effective use of tax payers money by attaining
a betterstandard of-audit and risk management outcomes.

As discussedinthe conference in the Queensland Industrial Relations Commission on
Wednesday 25 July 2012 we intend to meet our legal obligations to consult about this
and ofher matters.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact Ms Debbie Paterson,
Director, Human Resources Services, on 3224 4652.

Yours sincerely

W ' Executive Buliding .
At v 100 George Street Brishane
PO Box 15185 Clty Easl

Queenstand gooz Australia
Jon Grayson Telephone +61 7 3224 2141

Director-General Facsimile +61 7 3229 2990
Website www.premiers.gld,gov.au

ABN 65 959 415 158
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Kelly Skuse

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 11:09 AM

To: Jon Grayson; Craig Evans

Cc: Debbie Paterson; Annette Sargent

Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services
Jon / Craig

As | alluded to last night, below is a bit more detail in relation to the Union’s issue with the co-sourcing model for
internal audit.

[ will update further later today.

Pat

‘Pat Vidgen

Deputy Director-General | Governance | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
. Phone: 07 3224 6061 | Mobile:| CTPI

From: Debbie Paterson

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2012 11:05 AM

To: Annette Sargent; Patrick Vidgen -
Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contractirig out of services

Hi Pat/Annetie,

Just spoke to Katrina McGill at PSIER and she advised me that Ross Musgrove, Senior Director, PSIER, will be meeting
with Brett Hayward at 12.00pm today to discuss an appropriate response to below request. Following this meeting
PSIER have indicated they would be happy to draft an approprigie’response to forward to Together. | anticipate
that this will be along the lines of ‘we acknowledge youy poinit however are going to proceed anyway given current
economic situation and government’s mandatefor reform gt etc etc......

This will obviously lead to another dispute {no-doubt very early next week) however PSIER advised me that they
would once again be happy to supportuls with through this process.

In the meantime | have contacted Shannen Ellis from Together and confirmed that we will be responding today
however may not be in a position to do this by 2pm but certainly before COB today.

S0 onwards we roll............A./. wilMorward you the proposed response to consider when received.

Regards
Deb

Debbie Paterson

Director, Human Resource/Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 1, 100 George Street, BRISBANE Q 4002

Ph: 3224 4652 | Fax: 3210 2848 | Email: Debbie. Paterson@premiers.gid.gov.au

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

Fro;r;: ‘Deb.bie Patéréon W
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 2:10 PM
1
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To: Patrick Vidgen; Annette Sargent
Subject: FW: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services

FYl and discussion at 2.30pm.

Debbie Paterson .

Director, Human Resource Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 1, 100 George Street, BRISBANE Q 4002

Ph: 3224 4652 | Fax: 3210 2848 | Email: Debbie.Paterson@premiers.gld.gov.au

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Shannon Ellis [mailto:Shannon.Ellls@together.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2012 1:51 PM

To: Debbie Paterson

Cc: Dan Goldman

Subject: Internal Audit and Risk Services - partial contracting out of services

Hi Debbie,

As | committed to undertaking during yesterday’s meeting | have confirmed that Appendix 22 of the State
Government Departments Certified Agreement 2009 outlines the Ggvernmert Policy on the ‘Contracting-out of
Services”. Contained within this Appendix are clear guidelines asto’whep @ Department can contact out a service
that is currently provided in house. 1t states:

It is the policy of the Government that in order to maintain existing public service jobs, there will be no contracting-
out of services currently provided in-house other than incircumstances where:

* actual shortages exist in appropriately skitled ii-house staff;

e thereis a lack of available infrastructyré capital or funds to meet the cost of providing new technology; or

e it can clearly be demonstrated that it is in the public interest that services should be contracted-out.’

It is the view of the Union that the Department of Premier and Cabinet cannot partially contract out any of the
services currently found within its Department, specifically those within Internal Audit and Risk Services, as the
contracting out of such service does not reét the above circumstances. As such, any action that is currently

occurring in relation to the contract out of serviges in Internal Audit and Risk Services must cease immediately.

Please advise that this procgss will be ceased immediately and confirm this by 2pm tomorrow.
Kind Regards,

Shannon Ellis

Advocate

Phone: 1800 177244
Email: shannon.ellis@together.org.au

/ o £ Aesay

Together Queensiand, Industrial Union of Employees is an amalgamation of the Queensland Public Sector Union, and
the Ausitralion Services Union [Clerical and Administrative) Central and Southern Queensiand Branch. Together
represents over 38 000 members working across Queensland, For more information about Together calf 1800 177
244,
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Kelly Skuse

From: Mitch Grayson [Mitch.Grayson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent; Monday, 30 July 2012 10:39 AM

To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby; Peter Walsh; Paul Leven
Cc: Jon Grayson

Subject: FW: Follow-up guestions re internal audit

Hi All,

This request just arrived from Brisbane Times.
Who would have the answers to these questions?

Mitch

From: Daniel Hurst [mailto:DHurst@brisbanetimes.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2012 10:36 AM

To: Mitch Grayson

Subject: Follow-up questions re internal audit

Hi Mitch,

| have some follow-up questions to my enquiries last week {see email trail below). Please not | am not necessarily
saying the “co-source” plans are a bad thing —but | just require some more detail/explanation.

1. How many people worked In DPC Internal Auditand Riskservices when the government was elected in
March? ' .

2. How many people will be required spgcifically in DPC Internat Audit and Risk Services under the plans to “co-
source” audit functions? ‘

3. Why is the government looking tochange the-approach to internal audit by using external resources?

4. | have been told Pwc may have been engaged to provide these services? Is this the case and approximately
how much will they be paid? :

5. Are audit changes broader thanDRC? L.e. is this part of a broader change of approach? Are audit functions
ta be outsourced/co-sourced across.other government departments?

Seeking answers by 4pm today.
Thanks.

Daniel Hurst
Journalist - State/Politics/General News
brishanetimes.cord.au

Fairfax Media, Queensland

Lavel 6, 340 Adelaide Siraet, Biisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 10224, Brishane Adelaide 5t QLD 4000
Direct fine: +61 7 3835 7600

obile:

Fax: +617 3835 7522

acebook.com/brisbanetimes
ﬁtwitter.com[brisbanetimes
Htwitter.com/danielhurstbne
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From: Kylie Jacobson [mailto:Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.qid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 1:51 PM

To: Daniel Hurst; Mitch Grayson

Subject: RE: Enquiry re internal audit & ministerial services

Hi Daniel,
Just received an update — apologies for not sending this through earlier.
Answers remain the same for MSB.

1, Please confirm whether Internal Audit and Risk Services in the DPC has been digcontinued/will he
discontinued/is under consideration for removal. The DPC will always have an ntesnal audit function but
the government is looking at options to co-source. {DPC+ external resourcés)

2. What is the reason for the changes to IARS and how many employees does this involve? What are the
implications for corporate governance and standards? This is not as a Lost/saving meagure. iU is to ensure
access to the most up to date global risk management expertise.

Cheers
Kylie

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 1:28 PM

To; 'Daniel Hurst'; Mitch Grayson

Subject: RE: Enquiry re internal audit & ministerial services

Hi Daniel,
Please see responses below. The Government is’not removing éither IARS or MSB. Another anonymous tip?

1. Please confirm whether internal Auditand/Risk Sefyices in the DPC has been discontinued/will be
discontinued/is under consideration for removai, NO

2. What is the reason for the chapgés to)l4RS andhow many employees does this involve? What are the
implications for corporate gavernange-and standards? N/A

3. Please confirm whether the Minhistérial Services Branch has been discontinued/will be discontinued/is under
consideration for removal. NO

4. What is the reason forending the Ministerial Services Branch and what will replace it in terms of reporting
and checking ministerial spending and assisting in the making of appointments in ministerial offices etc? N/A

Cheers

Kylie

Erom: Daniel Hufst [maiite:DHurst@brisbanetimes.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2012 1:02 PM

To: Kylie Jacobson; Miteh Grayson

Subject: Enquiry re Internal audit & ministerial services

Hi Kylie and Mitch,

| am seeking confirmation that Internal Audit in the Department of Premier and Cabinet has been given the flick, as
is the Ministerial Services Branch.

1. Piease confirm whether Internal Audit and Risk Services in the DPC has been discontinued/will be
discontinued/is under consideration for removal.

2
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2. What is the reason for the changes to IARS and how many employees does this involve? What are the
implications for corporate governance and standards?

3. Please confirm whether the Ministerial Services Branch has been discontinued/will be discontinued/is under
consideration for removal.

4. What is the reason for ending the Ministerial Services Branch and what will replace it in terms of reporting
and checking ministerial spending and assisting in the making of appointments in ministerial offices etc?

Seeking answers this afternoon.

Thanks,

Daniel Hurst
Journalist - State Politics/General News
brishanetimes.com.au

Fatrfax Media, Queensland

Leval B, 340 Adelaide Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PG Box 10224, Brisbane Adelaide St QLD 4000
Direct line: +6 835 7508

Fax: +61 7 3835 7522

acebook.com/brisbanetimes

witter.com/brishanetimes
witter.com/danielhurstbne

The information contained in this e-mail message and any acgompanyig files is or,may be confidential. if you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this a-miail gr dny attachéd files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it
should be reptoduced, adapled or communicated without the writien cénsent/6f/ihe copyright owner. |f you have received this e-mall in error please advise
the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone anci defeie all cepies. Fairfax Media does not guaraniee the accuracy or completeness of any
information contained in this e-maii or atiached files. Irtefnet eormunicatiops are not secure, therefore Fairfax Media does not accept legal responsibility for
the contents of this message or attached files.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender d8 quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from youx computer system network,

Tf not an intended fecipient of/this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(g) that re¥iés on-it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated/ofherwise, thig email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of/the QlGeensiand Government.

Please consider “the environment before printing this email.

The informaticn contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may he confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any altached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of &
should be repreduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise
the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete alt copies. Fairfax Media does not guaraniee the accuracy or completeness of any
infarmation contained in this e-mait or aftached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Fairfax Media does nof accept legat responsibility for
the contents of this message or attached files.
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Patrick Vidgen

From: Patrick Vidgen

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2012 8:42 AM
To: Tim Herbert; Andrew Timperley
Subject: Fwd: BT story on audit unit @ DPC

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 31 July 2012 8:34:22 AM AEST

To: Patrick Vidgen <Patrick, Vidgen @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: BT story on audit unit @ DPC

http://www.brisbanetimes.com.au/queensland/premiers-depariment-looks 16-outsource-auditing-20120730-

. 239se.htmi
Lara McKay
Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premierahd Cabiriet
Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile:|CTP! | Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George 5treet, BRISBANE QLD 4000

RTI Document No.79




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Patrick Vidgen

From: Lisa Bell

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2012 10:39 AM

To: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: Internal Audit _

Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF DGBN DOC 12 137363.PDF, Attachment 2 Service Delivery
Models.PDF; Attachment 1 Driving Value from Internal Audit Discussion Paper.PDF

Pat,

Flease see attached documents regarding Internal Audit Functions.

Thanks,
Lisa
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’'S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No.12/18175
Governance . _ Document No.12/137363

To: Director-General t-Approved--Notéd
Date: 13 July 2012 __ Addressed™ > ez
Subject: Internal Audit Function Date /8. 7 / /e

« RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you:
CTPI

— note the options papers prepared by the Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services,
DPC in relation to the service delivery models (Attachment 2);

— endorse the preferred option of a co-sourced model maintaining 2 DPC employee as the
Head of Internal Audit with that person conducting functions and liaison relating to ethics,
risk and audit {with services provided by an outsourced provider following an appropriate
tender process); and

— note the preferred model should be cost neutral {or better),but will have initial staffing
implications which will be managed through the current EMP process.

* KEY ISSUES

— DPC has traditionally been serviced by a small in<house/audit team. This mode] of service
delivery however, gives rise to limitations on tha effectiveness of the service. Critically, it is
difficult for a small team to have sufficient expertise across all areas of an agency which in
itself, encourages audit work targeted to the teams’ capabilities and not necessarlly
organisational weak spots.

~ An outsourced or co-sourced model allows forthe flexible use of resources to strategically
target the areas of mosit significancein’ an arganisation, whether that be financial controls or
broader process, system and performance/audits. Using external providers allows access to
a broader, more contemporary and specialist skills set resulting in greater strategic benefit
to an organisation.

-~ Section 78 of the Financial Accountability Act 2009 requires the “accountable officer” to
appoint an appropriately qualified Head of Internal Audit (HIA). The minimum qualification
of the HIA is a standard accounting or Institute of Internal Auditors designation.

~ Whilst an agency needs to nominate a HIA who requires a professlonal qualification and is
either an employee of the department or of the State (with the Treasurer's approval), the
infernal audit functien can be fulfilled internally, co-resourced or outsourced.

— Whilst the Treasurer can approve that the HIA function also be performed by the Chief
Finangial Officer, this is not recommended by the Queensland Auditor-General. The
Treasurer can also/appoint a HIA who is shared across multiple departments. Currently
DPC uses an “in-house” internal audit function with a budget of around $0.45M (being
$0.376M state revenue and $0.075M from the Public Service Commission). There is
planned additional revenue from Ministerial Offices for undertaking their internal audit work.
This allocation funds 4 staff (SO1, AO8, AO7 and AQO3), with the remaining $0.006M for
other costs. There is also an unfunded role in the area.

— Ernst & Young has prepared a discussion paper for DPC and advise that outside of
Queensland, the majority of other States have outsourced or co-sourced internal audit
functions (see page 6 of Attachment 1). The co-sourced model would retain a DPC HIA
officer. The outsourced model (which involves higher internal budget savings) would merge

Action Officer: Robynne Macgroarty  Approvals by Director / ED /DDG

Area: ODDGG documerted in nofes in TRIM
Telephona: 3405 3757
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No.12/18175
Governance Document No.12/137363

the HIA function with the CFO function or assign the HIA function to another agency
employee (e.g. using the HIA within Treasury or similar agency).

—~ The Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services has also prepared options papers on
the matter (Attachment 2).
CTPI

~ | have discussed the three options (status quo in-house, co-sourced or outsourced) with the
Acting Director, Internal Audit and Risk Services, and we agree that the preferred model is
a co-sourced model which would retain a Head, Internal Audit and Risk Services (and
possibly modest administrative support).

- Retaining a sole in-house model can no longer be considersd as-providing the requisite
benchmark service. A full outsourced model eliminates directinternal costs but may bring
contract management challenges (and ultimately service delivery conterns) without a
dedicated overseeing internal resource. The main benefit of the co-sourced model is the
anticipated standard in the audit product and the potential for efficiencies compared with a
full in-house model, '

CTPI

— |f is further recommended that
CTPI he department move directly to a tender process for a co-sourced mode!.
It would be expected that the winning tender, would as its first job, conduct an
organisational scoping exercise.

e CONSULTATION

~ Queensland Auditor-General; Acting Director, Intérnal Audit and Risk Services; Acting
Executive Director, Business Services,/Queenstand Treasury; and the Chair of the DPC
Audit and Risk Committee, MrGrahan{ Carpenter. There is no opposition to the proposal.

- DPC provides internal audit ssrvices for the Public Service Commission and the Office of
the Governor but there has/been no consultation with either.

+» BACKGROUND

~ For independence, Internal Audit and Risk Services (IARS) reports directly to the Director-
General with the Dieputy Director<General, Governance having administrative responsibility
for the area. The Director, IARS is also the secretary of the Audit and Risk Commitiee
(ARC).

Comments

P J Vidge
Deptity Pirectof-General
Governance

Action Officer: Robynne Macgroarty  Approvals by Dirsctor / ED /DDG
Area: ODDGG documented In notes in TRIM
Telephone: 3405 3757
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Driving-Value from Internal Audit

Discussion Paper

June2012

&l ErNST & YOUNG
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1. A mandate for change

1.1 Background
The new government in Queenstand has created a mandate for change through empowering its
agencies to challenge and’increase the value they are delivering, specifically through:

o Enacting leadership changes across the public sector;

* Targeting cost reduction through greater efficlency of back office functions;

« Simplifying processes and reducing “red tape” without diluting accountabitity;

» Focusing on core government activities and considering opportunitigs foy/odtsourcing.

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet ("Premiers"”) has experienced leadarshlp/and structural
change as part of this transition. Whilst maintaining its core functions of Governmesnt services and
policy, Aris Queensland has been disaggregated from the departmeant.

In light of these changes, Premiers has identified an opportunity to assess aruj mprove the value
delivered by Internal Auditithroughiinvestigatingralteimative j

Department is also considering how changes you implement
audit across the Queensland Government more broadly,

We understand that the Directorgf|nt
Deputy Director General Governance,
Risk Committee.

¢
1
b
ek

Whilstthis mrdel has benefits of retaining organisationat knowledge in-house, this is recognised in
it ":as an InflextblesELf gdgl through which chEllENIESHsem:

A L B o

o AMainingEeRpERtise across a breadth of areas from within a small team;

Raf it ader

e Achieving sufficient focus on key Department 'oESHB

ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

- o  RECHHTNGIESOUREEs with a cultural fit for the agency.

Loiaidat)

As a result, you are seeking to understand the different Internal Audit delivery models available.

Department of the Premier and Cabinet R
Driving Value from Internal Audil - Discussion Paper Ernst & Young | 2
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Ty

1.3 Legislative Considerations

Legislative Requirements and Guidance

The Financial Accountability Act 2009 section 78 onta nsa requare ent fo thesAsEaim
stand:Goverpment:departmentstorapt BEOTHT r)

Information sheet 2.6 of the accompanying Financial Accountability Handbook (the “Handbook™)
identifies the minimum qualifications of the HIA as a standard accounting designation (CPA, CA,
MIPA) or an [nstitute of Internal Auditers designation (MIIA or ClA),

p

employeenithe;

. Beperformed:

o Steletosappaintiar

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Driving Value from Internal Audit - Discussion Paper Ernst & Young | 3
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:

2. Internal Audit Effectiveness - Benefiis and
l.eading Practices

2.1 Leading Practice Interhal Audit

zafidavalugite:

Supporting achievement of strategy through involvement in strategicinitiatives.
Protecting and improving operations through a balance of assuranée’and ddvisory activities.
Supporting and enabling an efficient risk and conirol infrastructure.

Eliminating surprises through improved identification, understanding and.mitigation of risks.

v
v
v
v
v

Being a key source of timely and Insightful information to management. the board and board

committees.

SEAEITETaNERIE K,

FigqureZHBalandng

Cost - “do more with less” ‘ a4

= Reduce structural costs by biinging DasiredSiate 1A
together the right blend of staftmix for Cost L Coverege |
each internal audit %

Minimise overhead costs and potential
staff downtime with internal audit teams
deployed at the right pface and time

Risk Coverage — Focus on the risks that imatter

- Inerease Internal Audit focus beyond financial and
compliance risk and increase coverage over kay
strategic and operational risks

Value Risk Coverage

Value - Be a husiness partner and agént ferjecntinuous improvement

Increase internal audit focus baydnd shoit'to medium derm pricrities arising from
husiness as usual and increase sttatedic ohisctive and risk aligniment

Inereasethe quallty of internal auditoutéames by hringing togethar teams with the
appropriate Inix of subject matter sxperiize

Based on our initial discussionwith you and in our experlence in working with other units across the

Australian public sactor, wethaverabservedithefolo typesofdmbalance: ditavaluefor
m@ﬁ‘e‘/ﬁx;ﬁi
Cost
‘ Iu;tr—?helﬂ\ [
' mrveransd - R

DiEir-e-!-‘f futura stata
/: ) covirage

Value Risk

Department of the Premier and Cabinet :
Driving Value from Internai Audit - Discussion Paper Ernst & Young | 4
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-

2.2  What is your investment in Internal Audit returning?

Premiers make a considerable investment in internal audit. In determining the need for change and
the most appropriate future-state internal audit model for the department, it is important to
consider what the current model is delivering in comparison to the desired state.

The following diagram illustrates the different roles that internal audit functions can typically deliver
in an organisation. In the process of driving greater value through internal audit beceming an
enabler of the department, it is important that both capability and strategic alignment are achieved;

o Capability - does your department have a diverse and high calibre internal audit skiil set?

o Strategic alignment - does internal audit activity and business impfovement
recommendations support the effective achievement of the depaitinent’s strategic
objectives?

To fall short of expectations with respect to capability or strategic é!ignment wili deliver an
ineffective or sub-optimai service relevant to the investment madel

Figure 4: {nternal Audit Functions- capability and allgnment

Internal Audit Functions- capability and alignment

Strategic
Alignrent

Cost acknowledged by business Yalde acknowledged by department whe

" Resources base not sufficientiy actively seefinternal audit input
skilled or flexible to deliver business Recommendstions result in real change
insight - not respected, 7 Timely apd succinict reporting on activity
* Limited assurance provided which i% aligned with strategic objectives
Create “bottienecks” to audit aind riskd
sutcomes and business impact. " Flexiblé resource model - skilts & insight

* Business improvement not achiéved available . »
asissues.arenot; fully:identified-ands Costefficient techniques used to deliver
assurance (data driven, continuousy

1A Capability

IA Capability

s change not achieved as
gned with stratedic
risks
lded on areas assessed

Compliance
Facus

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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3. Internal Audit Models

As alternatives o the in- house model that Premlers currently usESEHTEieS
s 1@hqare £0 :

v e 13
R B R

« EHEOATCEaNRTennglatdit- an in-house team and outsourced provider are used In
combination to deliver internal audit,

Gdit - alt internal audit activity is delivered by an outsourced provider.

These models are presented on the following pages.

Figure 4: Internal Audit modals in government

Co-sourced

QLD Gavernisient
Dépaitimants

. Qutsourced

In-house ]
WD Gavernment-Ownad
Sorporations

~ Queensland Government
depariments are
dominated by in-house
internal audit functions

e
G

egpa}mtygﬁﬁmimm 2

sg«smf’éed
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3.1 G

Co-sourced internal audit involves ugingzaicomi
fESpurees.

It is highly flexible from a staffing perspective, with the [evel of external support used dependent on

the nature and volume of skills available in-house. Examples of practical applications of this mode|

include:
[ ]

¢ Retention of an in-house team. Some pro;ects an the pian are delivered by the in-house
team, some by the external provider and some in combination, deperiding on the subject
matter {refer to figure 5 below).

e Retention of an in-house team wh|ch is only supplemented by subjest matter reSaurces of an
external provider.

For example, a co-sourced model could be established in the following form at-Premiers:
Figure 5; Hlustrative co-sourced internal audit model

Pramiers Exlexdal 1A Provider

Note: Thereis fle)ublhty to change the mix of resources betwedn in-house ahd/co-sourced, The above
mix of rasources represents . maintainig a core setof Intdmadl Auditors,

T HERISTD e

s Retain experienced internd] auditors and departmental knowledge

s Access to external providér capacity and resilience

o Broader risk-assurance coverage

o  Ability tochange the mix and volume of resources

o Access'to subject matter professionals, bringing their deep specialist expertise
e Highly flexible-model

¢ Access to benchmarking and leading practices

5y

AT

o Cultyral integration of different audit teams

+ Existing personnel development chatlenges

Department of the Premier and Cabinet .
Driving Value from Internal Audit - Discussion Paper Ernst & Young | 7
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3.2

The outsourced internal audit model involves alli
rovide

At Premiers, this would mean that the H ol esns ylE
RiSTSrExist e SSighedTh: [

i SRR

For example, an outsourced model could be established in the following form at Premiers;

Figure 6; lflustrative outsourced internal audit model

Premiers Exietnal A Proyidar

Key benefits of this model include:
» Limited in-house time investedin mandging the infernal audit function
+ Increased independeice of provider
e Most flexible to expand/contractreSources to cover risk profile _
. Ability to trahsition to ce-sourcing model, if desired
* Access to subject matter professionals
¢ Access to'benchmaiking and leading practices
Key challenges/of this mode] inetude:

¢ Change management and communication considerations

s Assignment of HIA and required application for approval to Treasury

Department of the Premier and Cabinet )
Driving Value from laternal Audit - Discussion Papey Ernst & Young | 8
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3.3 Case Study - Internal Audit Outsourcing in Government

Co-sourcing and outsourcing internal audit models are commonly applied in many.government
departments outside of Queensland. We present the following case study io illustrate how these
" arrangements operate in practice:

to prov:de lnternal audnt'
_ ._Co.re ',n,ter._nal A_u.d.l.f '

E&Y also prowdes internaiaudit assurance over aspects of the Government 5.
Transport Agenda. We de» alop ed: and fmplemented the P[anAssure program to
complement the eyss rng rnten .aI audit program

‘.P[anAssure consrts of a serles of |nterna| audits desugned to provrde more real tlme
|ndependent assu"ance and rerortmg over key programs pro;ects (eg Reglonal Rail
Link)y and’ related proL.es:.es such as governance contangency management and
enwronrrental managem .

] ‘_'It is p.anr.ed that the: vrctor:an Atditor- Generat s Office wrll examme F’JanAssure as

part of it5-p&rformance audit program -

‘Through the internal audlt co- sourcmg, Ehe DoT acknowledges the fo!lowmg
banefits: .

' ) Independence and ObJECtIVIt\/

v “Accesstoa deep pool of capable professmnals and subJect matter experts

- and to Ernst & Young's methodologies tools and enablers

. e Use (and reportmg) of E&Y !nternal Audlt transformatlon methodoiogy,

N .lncluding Behawoural Audltmg, Aud:t Response Contlnuum anci Lmes of
- Defence - . :
e Networkmg benefnts ( d project reference group has been formed wrth the :

' London Oiymplc Deveiopment Authonty and others)

» . Use of leading practrce audlt techmques an projects mcludmg Data
o Analytics.

Dr Len Gamsford

Director Audit-and Assurance .

epartment ‘of: Transport Vlctona

121 Exhibition Street Melbourne Vlctorla

Ph: 0396556530 - L

1en ga:nsford@transport.wc gov au
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B A -
4, Next Steps
We would be pleased to discuss this paper with you in person to share our thoughts and ideas on the

most effective course of action for Premiers.

To confirm that a case for change exists, g
in any or all of these steps: )

ps. We are ready to support you

We s%qest that you contact Len Gainsford, Director Audit and Assurance at the Department
of Transport Victoria, to garner his insights on how internal audit co? courcmg/outsourc:nc;
can be effectively delivered in Government.

To \fa idate and dével"o"b a case for change, we would suggest that the current/state of
internat audit is assessed and/or confirmed through engaggament of key stakeholders of
Premiers, for example:

» Audit and Financial Risk Committee Chair

s Director General
o Chief Financial Officer

» Director of Risk and Internal Audit (H
* Other Key Executive

To fu!ly establlsh the
s unctje)n,l.jRWJL}L assistsi

e

Governdnce
Purpose
and mandate

- Compaténcy -

dayelopment -
People ’
Ragourcing -
o Tools gad® 4 - d#egatlonsf:; :

Infrastructure : rtechnotogu; e

and - Knowiodes C

operations Met_h'odc‘;lqu. o ot 5 ualty

Botential current state assessmennt Potential fuﬂue state "blueprint”
Basic E Dé'—‘eiopiﬂg Established  Advanced Laading
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About Ernst & Young

Ernst & Young is a global leader in assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services. Worldwide, our 141,000 peopie are united
by our shared values and an unwavering commitment to quality, We make a difference by helping our pecple, our clients and our
wider communities achieve their potential.

Ernst & Young refers to the giobat erganization of member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each/af which is a separate
legal entity. Ernst & Young Giobat Limited, a UK corapany limited by guarantee, does not provide services fo clients. For more
information about our organization, please visit www.ey,com,

@ 2012 £rnst & Young, Australia.
Ali Rights Reserved. !

Ernst & Young is a registered trademark. We disclaim all responsibility to any ather party/for any jaSs or Nzbility that the other
party may suffer or incur arising from or relating to or in any way connected with the conteats ¢t Hiis discussion paper, the
provision of our discussion paper to the other party or the refiance upon our discussion paper by the other party.

Liability fimited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

RTI Document No.94




Pages 95 through 107 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch3(8) - Information disclosure of which would found action for breach of confidence



Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Department of Premier and Cabinet

Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

Preferred Model for DPC - Internal Audit and Risk Services — In-house HIA plus external provider

resources

The advantages-and disadvantages of five alternative models for the provision of internal Audit has
been analysed in the paper titled “Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Intern@l Audit” to
determine the preferred approach for the provision of an efficient, effective and economical internal
Audit function for OPC. :

The paper stated that the preferred model for DPC is a flexible, co-sourced model with an in-house
Head of Internal Audit and access to external provider resources. The/key advantage-&f this model is
that it provides the ‘best of bath worlds’ or the ‘best of breed’ — a stahle internaj audit role within
the agency supporting a culture of strong governance, risk managementand internal control, ‘
supplemented by access to leading edge skills from the external provider/s!

in relation to risk management, the paper advised that the DPC risk/mvanagement function also sits
_'_':-':with the DPC Internal Audit and Risk Services team and/that the prevailing best practice is to

* maintain an in-house risk' management function supplémented by teghnical advice and education

~ from external specialists as required.

itis not considered to be ‘effective and efficient to separate sk management.out from Internal Audit-- -
~atthis time. They are compatible functions and the exterial service providers generally have strong

risk management capabilities which could/be taken adyaritage of under the co-sourced model

selected.

This paper further articulates how-the preferred model would be implemented within the
Department. The following diagram) providesa high level view of the change to the current
arrangements;

CURRENT MODEL PREFERRED MODEL

-Head of Internal Audit and Risi -Head of Internal Audit and Risk
Services (S03) Services _

-Audit Managér (AO8) “*Administrative Support .
-Principal Project Officer {Risk) A

{A07) -External Provider of Internal
-Auditos {ADG) Audit services plus advice and ad
-0.6 X Administrative Support hoc services in relation to risk
Officer {A03) management

The impact on current Internal Audit resources is outlined later in the document,
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

Thep e’f:;é:iﬁ_rejci__;_rz')_é:)de.f:(toul'd be implemented in a number of ways. The following madels are
considered to be the most appropriate:

1. Independent, standalone HIA team reporting directly to the Director-General on audit and risk
matters with administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General, Goyernance;
2. Independent, standalone HIA in “Office” of Deputy Director-General = Gavérnance reporting
-directly to the Director-General on audit and-risk matters with direct adwministrative raporting”
line:to Deputy Director-General, Governance;
3. Independent, standalone HIA reporting directly to the Director-Géneral {part ofthe Office of the
Director-General) on audit and risk matters;
4, HIAis Director, Internal Audit, Risk Management, Planning and Reporting. Direct reporting line
to the Director-General on Internal Audit and Risk matters_ Direct repotting line to Deputy
Director-General Governance on all other matters.

It is anticipated that the in-house Internal Audit and Risk’functionwould be responsible for:

» Arranging, managing and reviewing Internal Autit contract/s' with external service provider/s (3
yr contracts); _

e Review and approval of Strategic Internal Audit Plans and Annual Internal Audit Plans provided
by external service provider;

o Review and approval of Internal Audit ‘Engagemertiviemorandums’ and ‘Reports’ provided by
external service provider;

e  Provision of ad hoc advice and audit #ssistanze/where outside of contract with external provider
or required urgently;

s Secretariat for the DPC Adgdit and Risk Management Committee;

o Risk Management - methedology, facilitation and reporting (informed by regular reviews
undertaken by external service provider over contempaorary approach to risk management);

e Provide DPC response to whole of government matters in relation to internal audit, risk
management ahd governance;

¢ Provide response to relevani correspondence on behalf of the Director-General and Premier as
required;

e Audit Committee member ~ Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority and advisor to Director-
Gengral on refated financial matters.

It is assumed that:
¢ The Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services will be sufficiently senior to negotiate and manage
contracts with Partners of external audit service providers and lialse with Executive Directors

and Directors/Managers across DPC;
s The Head of Internal Audit is appropriately qualified and expetienced;

RTI Document No.109




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

¢ The Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services will have appropriate administrative support
(required to support risk management function, secretariat function, financial control, diary
management);

e Accommodation will need to be provided for external service provider staff throughout the year.
There may not be significant savings in accommodation costs.

Common advantages of retaining the HIA function plus use of external service provider under all of
the models include:

& HIA continues to provide cost-effective épproach to Risk Management irforred by leading edge
thinking provided by external service provider; -

¢ Astrong HIA presence (a seat at the table) acts as a catal\f fnr astrong risk and compliance
culture within the agency. Internal Audit visibility is a contml ih: uSOIf

 HIA continues to perform all other responsibiliti 'o*‘ Internal .”wd:t and Risk Services.

o HIAIn place to perform contract management, rola gver external resources

e HIA in place to review strategic and annual plans eng?gﬂmem memorandums and reports
provided by external provider to ensure value for marey comextually relevant and guality
provision of Internal Audit; " :

e HlA role in place internally means less risk. of cross-selllng ,_'

other products / services in audit
reports by external providers; '

o Audit documentation maintained ontsite; .

e Internal relationships built and mintaingd between HEA and management and staff;

¢ External relationships built and maintained Wetween HIA and other auditors across the sector
and wider community and/with the QAG; -

o HIA works wnth DPC mariagement and-staff to resolve issues raised and reduce the likelthaod of

udit i 1ssues being raised by the QAO; o

o lnternat HIA function can opemte asa training ground for future senior staff — in many agencies
former: audlt staff are operatlng In semor roles in Finance, Governance and other areas,

Independent; standalone Hll}}j:_gam reporting directly to the Director-General on audit and risk
matterswith administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General, Governance:

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
General - Governance.
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Department of Premier and Cabinet

Provision of Internal Audit and Risk Services

] Option 3 - Co-sourced motel - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
| and Risk Services plus external provider resources

Disodvantages

There may be additional administrative costs for the separate team e.g. accommodation, elements
of administration {which may or may not be cheaper if co-located with another areas e.g. Office of
Deputy Director-General);

Organisational isolation —a small team of two people;

Independent, standalone HIA in Office of Deputy Director-General ~ Governance repofting directly
to the Director-General on audit and risk matters with direct administrative reporting line to
Deputy Director-General, Governance: L

The NModel <
HIA role is part of Office of Deputy Director-General — Gov nan*e ’-I‘A regorts administratively to
the Deputy Director- General — Governance. HIA repqrfs to Dtrerto.~6eneral directly on audit and

risk matters.

Advantages S
Save cost of totally separate Internal Audit function / cost ee e.g. accommodation,
administration costs e.g. separate corporate card,. May sa fe costs of purely administrative tasks e.g.
purchasing, reporting, etc to allow greaten focua orrthehusiness.ol Internal Audit and Risk e.g.
secretariat function, risk management process and reporting etc; T
Similarities to current approach. Fairkquick’and efficient to |mp¥ement

Potential to share administrative resoufices within/Office of Deputy Director-General Governance

and save money; ,

Deputy Director- General Governange nas been administrative report for Internal Audit for some
time and nows the functton HIA Has support of the Governance Diviston and Deputy Director-
Jovernance; :
Whilst reportlng directiy-do the-Darector-Generaf this model has the advantage that the HIA is part
of the Governancm Division ‘e am A significant portion of the audlt coverage occurs within this
Division — HIA is seen asa part '»r [t = not a separate, distinct entity;

Less likelihocd/of orban.qat;on | isolation for HIA and administrative support,
Disadvantages )
Perception of reduced independence, objectivity {NB there is an administrative reporting line to
Deputy Director-General only and it is the current model);

Increases direct size/budget of Office of the Deputy Directot-General which may be unpalatable;
Accommodation may be a challenge if there is a requirement for RIA to be co-located within the
Office of the Deputy Director-General. This should not be necessary if it costs a significant amount
to make this happen. :
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| Provisian of Internal Audit and Risk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
and Risk Services plus external provider resources

Independent, standalone HIA reporting directly to the Director-General {part of the Office of the
Director-General) on audit and risk matters:

The Model
Head of Internal Audit and Risk Services reports directly to Director-General and’is a part of the .. -

“Office of the Director-General. ..

Advantages

HIA role is part of Office of Director-General — clearly reinforces inde¢pendence and objectivity of
role;

Reduces reliance / overhead on Deputy Director-General Governance / Goveritance Division;
Stronger relationship between Director-General and HIA — bétter ability for HIA to support objectives
and performance of DPC on behalf of Director-General;

Potential to share administrative resources within Officé 0f Directoi-General;

May save costs of purely administrative tasks e.g. puichasing, reporting, etc to allow greater focus
on the business on Internal Audit and Risk e.g. secfetariat/function,/risk managerment process and
reporting etc;

Less isolated organisationally.

Disadvantages

Administratively, this may take somefime to/implement e.g. accommodation, reporting lines etc;
Accommodation would be requiredforextefnal provider staff — this may not be appropriate on Level
15;

Increases direct size/budget of Office of the Director-General which may be unpalatable;
Director-General has another‘direct repert = this may not be desired;

Question of whether HIA is a divect report to Director-General on all matters including
administrative matters e.g. leave applizations, expenditure etc;

Accommodation may be achallenge if there is a requirement for HIA to be co-located within the
Office of the Director-General-This should not be necessary if it costs a significant amount to make
this happen.

The HIA s the Director, Internal Audit, Risk Management, Planning and Reporting:

The Model
HIA is Director, Yiternal Audit, Risk Management, Planning and Reporting;
Direct reporting line to the Director-General on Internal Audit and Risk matters;
Direct reporting line to Deputy Director-General Governance on all other matters;
Administrative reporting line to Deputy Director-General Governance;
Head of internal Audit and Risk Services is now also responsible for:

e Corporate Planning;
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| Department of Premier and Cabinet

Provision of Internal Audit and Rislk Services

Option 3 - Co-sourced model - In-house Head of Internal Audit (HIA)
| and Risk Services plus external provider resources

¢ Corporate Reporting;
e All other required functions of Corporate Planning and Reporting team.

Advantages .

The size and scope of this team may be more appropriate organisationally to be’led hy a Director
over the smaller 2 person team;

There may be scope to save or combine some resources in the new Corporate Plariningand
Reporting team (unsure at 9 july 2012};

Save cost of totally separate internal Audit function / cost centre e.g. acconimedation,
administration costs e.g. separate corporate card;

Potential to share administrative resources acress the whole team;

May save costs of purely administrative tasks e.g. purchasing, veporting, atc to allow greater focus
on the business on Internal Audit and Risk e.g. secretariat function, fisk management process and
reporting etc; ‘

Whilst reporting directly to the Director-General on audit andrisk rmatters, this model has the
advantage that the HIA remains a part of the Governance Division /team’. A significant portion of
the audit coverage occurs within this Division — HIA is seenvas & part of it — not a separate, distinct
entity,

Disadvantages

A greater level of complexity in reportirg arvangements (it can be done);

Perception of reduced independence, ohigctivity ofinternal Audit role;

May dilute the focus on Internal Audit to ether/matters e.g. planning and reporting;

Director of unit will need to bé dppropriately glalified and experienced in Internal Audit, Risk
Management (as well as have-capabiility-inrelation to planning and reporting);

Any audits or planning or reporting will need to be carefully managed to.ensure independence and
objectivity;

Accommodation may be achallenge re co-location of staff.

Preferred Motel

There are‘advantages and disadvantages of all the above maodels and many of the advantages and
disadvantages are common to many or all models;

If the averridirg goal is to reduce cost, further detailed analysis will be required to compare the
costs of each model;

If the desired ottcome is an efficient and effective model for delivery of Internal Audit and Risk
Services it is considered that models 2-and 3 are reasonable options. Model 1 provides no great
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
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Departiment of Premier and Cabinet

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
organisationally in terms of the size of the team to be led by a Director level role,

Model for provision of DPC Risk Management

It was stated above that the HIA would continue to have responsibility for risk management -
methedology, facilitation and reporting.

In the immediate period, under the existing model for Internal Audit arid Risk Services, the HIA will
continue to support the current risk management approach withouyany risk' management resources
{current resource is on long term leave). ‘
With the approval for an gutsourcing arrangement it is proposed that the fjrstTeview to be
conducted by the outsourced provider is a review of DPC Risk Management approach with
recommendations for improvement to the process. This may identifyaiternative {more efficient,
effective) ways of managing risk and may involve the petiodic use of external provider resources.

Impact on permanent staff within Internal Audit shél Risl Services

There are currently 2.6 permanent staff within Internal Audit:

o |CTPI Principal Project Officer {Risk) — AD7: TP
o [CTPI Audit Manager {(AG8})|CTPI |
o Administratian ‘Qfficer/(A03) — part-time. -

All other staff in the unit are temporary staffwith contracts ending at 26 October 2012 (2 staff) and
28 September 2012 {1 staff) ‘

Once a firm decision is made regafding the model going forward, action will need to be taken to
understand the impact on the positions of these staff, the staff members’ preferences for their
careers and the impact on the budget position of internal Audit.

Options for secaring a Head of-nternal Audit: .- -

The rote is currently being filled by a secondee from the Department of Science, Information

Technology, inhovation and the Arts.

There/is'an option-to-nfaintain this staff memberiin role for a period of time to enable stabilisation of .- .-
selected model; ..

The position could be declared vacant to the PSC and a suitable employee requiring placement (ERP)

could be sought/ If no suitable ERP — advertise publicly;

Fill position through other aliowable recruitment mechanisms e.g. transfer at level of staff from

another agency OR by direct appointment - on 11 April 2013, current staff member will have been in

the role for one year and has been through a merit based recruitment exercise - there-may be scope

for direct appointment.
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Intermal Aadit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, AfDirector internal Audit and Risk Services

OVERVIEW

Definition of internal Audit {Institute of Internal Auditors (HA))

According to the definition of Internal Auditing in the HA's International Professional Practices
Framework, internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consuiting activity
designed to add value and improve an organisation's operations. It helps ap grganisation accomplish
its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and.impfove the
effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes,

Department of Premier and Cabinet {DPC) Internal Audit and Risk Services

The DPC Internal Audit and Risk Services team is responsible for

e Annual development of Strategic Internal Audit Plags and Anial Internal Audit Plans;

e Management and conduct of Internal Audits by'interngl staff and external contractors
/resources as required — DPC / PSC / OQPC. '

o Contract management - over internal'A'udib contracts With:external providers;

s Supporting QAO in the review of annuatfinancial statements as requested;

e Monitoring and reporting of outstanding intérnal Audit and QAO issues;

¢ Facilitating Risk Managementfactivlty and:reporting; :

o Performing secretariat function/ier the/Addit and Risk Management Committee;

¢ Annual reviews of Internal Audit, Risk Management and the Audit and Risk Management
Committee performance; _

e Responding to whole of government-matters in relatlon to internal audit, risk management and
governance;

e Responding to relevant correspondence on behalf of the Director-General and Premier as
required; ’

o Audit Commitlee member — Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority and advisor to Director-
General onfeiated financial matters.

The team currently includes.aDirector and-two Internal Auditors. The team qualifications and
experienceinclude:

¢ AQ6< 10yrsinternal and external audit experience in Australia, Hong Kong and China /
government and private / Masters in Commerce / CIA / CPA Hong Kong.

e A07 — 10yrsexternal audit experience Australla and Singapore / government and private /
Chartered Accountant / BBus.

o A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services - 20 years internal / external / financial / risk
management experience government and private sector / CPA / Certified Internal Auditor (CIA) /
Certified Information Systems Auditor (CISA) / Certified Government Audit Professional (CGAP) /
BBus. '
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1 Analysis of Service Dolivery Models for Internal Aucit
| tracy Laurence-fohnson, AfBivector Internal Audii and Risk Services

The Department of Premier and Cabinet

The Department of Premier and Cabinet {DPC) is a unique entity, Whilst small in size, it is significant
in function. As one of Queensland Government’s key central agencies, the actions of the
Department influence the actions of all other agencies. In establishing new arrangements for
Internal Audit, DPC needs to ensure the best outcome for the Department and dltimately for
Queenstand Government in supperting all Directors-General in meeting theiraccoytability and
performance obligations in this time of overwhelming change.

Internal Audit arrangements should support DPC and ultimately, othéi agencies Lo

e Meet Government commitments in this period where loss of contretmay oceur, e.g. during
times of critical policy, service delivery, business system and staffing change;

e Ensure continuity of service delivery and avoid service delivery-faiiure-due to complexities in
cross agency matters (e.g. service agreements; policy respansibility vs delivery responsibility),
poor procurement and operations, information corirnunicatiort and technology [ICT] systems
changes / consolidations; '

e Ensure risks are identified and management (noUhidden); .

o Ensure the efficient use of existing resources and-vedice the potential for maladministration
through reduction in staff exercising key controls;

o Ensure that reliable information is available to support decision making (e.g. reduce risk that

* agencies don’t have or can’t trust the infermation ayaitable); -

o Mitigate the increased opportunitiesfor fraud-and/cdrruption (resulting from the anticipated
staff reductions, IT changes, machinery of governiment changes, changes to internal control
environments, increases in use af elec{ronic medns for facilitating payments).

Australian National Audit Officey Public Sector Internal Audit Better Practice Guide {September 2007)

This Better Practice Guide tonternal Audit observes that, similar to the Queensland Government,
within the Australian Govermmentsector, internal audit is performed in a range of entities that vary
considerably in purpdse, size, structure, and complexity. As a resuli, there is a range of modeis used
to deliver internal/audit services i.e. in-house, co-sourced, out-sourced and variations of each of
-these models,

The guide states that each model has its benefits and its risks. The most appropriate model wiil
depend onr-the entity’s particular needs that could well change over time as circumstances change. It

entity’s needs/

To.decide on thezappropriate service delivery model the guide recommends considering the -
following: -+

s -Ahility to attractand retain suitable staff-- = -
For a variety of reasons it may be difflcult to attract and retain suitably skilled in-house audit
staff. As a consequence, co-sourcing or outsourcing the internal audit function to an external
service provider, who assumes some or all of the responsibility for recruiting and managing the

RTI Document No.116




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Aralysis of Service Delivery Modelds far Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, A/Director nternal Audii and Risk Services

required staff, may be an effective means of overcoming staff shortages. Alternatively, the
development and implementation of a comprehensive staffing strategy as part of the internal
audit strategic business plan may be successful in obtaining sufficient staff with the necessary
skills and experience. '

o The-skills and experience required =" -
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
knowledge may also be more readily retained by in-house staff and inchCuse/internal/audit units
are in a position to offer a good training ground for future senior managers, On the other hand,
service providers may have access to leading practices and expertise from the-public and private
sectors in Australia and overseas that may be helpful to the entity.

e Costii
The cost of in-house provision compared with the alternatives is a key consideration, It is
important when comparing costs to take into account the full costs of the different options
including the salaries of in-house staff plus overheads such\as training, teave, superannuation,
staff management, accommodation and facilities. In_the case\of co-sourcing or outsourcing, the
costs of contract management as well as of the contract itself should also be taken into account.

“o.Flekibility ‘

Many internal audits require access to special4echnical’audiy’skills from that are either not
available or not cost-effective to maintain in-house, The:ability to respond quickly to new
requests for audits without disrupting the planned programme or the need to resource
workload peaks can also be important. Ca-sourced ar outsourced arrangements may be able to
provide the required flexibility in such cifcursstances,

o Viability ',
For some smali entities there may not be the critical mass to make an in-house internal audit
function viable and sustainabletSmallinternal mudit units may find it difficult to supply sufficient
staff with the fulf range of skills necessary to indertake a comprehensive internal audit plan. In’
this situation, there is a risk the-audit plan will be determined more by the skills of the staff
available rather than the rieeds 0f the entlty, Limited career progression and development
opportunities can also act as & disincentive for the recruitment and retention of staff.

Queensland Audit Office Report; Repert No, 5 — 2012 - Results of Audits — internal Control Systems
raises concerns ovet.effectiveness of internal control structures within departments

The report tabied.on.28 June 2012 summarised findings in relation to the effectiveness of financial
controls, the‘effectiveness of fraud controls and IT governance. Section 3.1 of the report Monaging
fraud risk explained that an ongoing theme raised in QAO reports Parliament has been the risk of -
fraud.  Theé report reiterated the Importance of an effective system of internal control as both a
preventative and detective countermeasure to the incidence of fraud, The report further
emphasised that the internal control structures within departments are being increasingly
challenged-because of:

e regular transfers of functions and staff both within departments, and as part of machinery of
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
voluntary separation package leading to a heightened risk of foss of corporate knowledge and
experience in the ‘back office’ where most internal financial control activities operate (NB Four
staff from DPC Internal Audit took VSPs).

o the need to do more with less as required by budget savings—increasing the risk that resources
will be diverted from necessary internal control monitoring measures, sughas Internal Audit
{e.g. current DPC budget is insufficient to fund the establishment; the professiohal development
budget per professional internal auditor is $500 per person — not sufficiént ta fund aday’s
training}.

The new government should ensure that Internal Audit arrangements are not compromised in this
time of transition to greater accountability and efficiency, economy and effectiveness across
Government,

Ernst & Young - Driving Value from Internal Audit — Dis¢ussion Paper — June 2012

The Ernst and Young discussion paper “Driving Value froryinterpial Audit” provides a sound overview
of alternative mode!s for the delivery of Internal Audit, howe‘}e:j, is not completely accurate in its
diagram (page 6) in relation to the models qurréhtl_\/ applied-across the Queensland Government,
Most Government organisations in Queensiand alr'eady?us_e a co'mbin_ation of internal staff and staff
provided by external organisations i.e. co‘sourcing. “Agencies use a combination of in-house
resources {or a designated Head of Intérnal Audit (HIA}) plus resources from chartered accounting
firms, specialist firms in [T and risk management dnd specialist contractors, among others.

Most organisations have determined the best fit of resources hased on the maturity, size, risk profile
and nature of the organisation. The Ernstand Young model does not provide a revolutionary new
approach, As mentioned above, the Department of Premier and Cabinet makes use of internal staff
and contract resources.as required.

Advantages and D?sadvaméés'of alternative setvice delivery models for Internal Audit -

The following five optiops for tie deiivery of Internal Audit have been analysed for application to the
Department‘of Premiarand Cabinet (and ultimately, other agencies).

1. . Fullissourced model = no external resources — this model would be moving backwards from the
cdrfent afrangements in place within the Department and is not recommended;

2. -Co-sourced model with in-house Internal Audit resources and external provider resources;
3. .Co-sourced model with in-house HIA only and external provider resources;

4. - Out-sourced -model with nointernal audit resources internally — CFO to operate as designated
HIA with external provider resources;
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit :
Tracy Laurence-iohnson, A/Director Internal Audit and Risk Services

5. Qui-sourced model with no internal audit resources internally — Another agency HIA to operate
as designated HIA.

Table One below outlines the advantages and disadvantages of the alternative models 2 - 5.

Risk Management

The risk management function also sits with the DPC Internal Audit and Risk Services tearn.
Prevailing best practice is to maintain an in-house risk management funetion supplemented by
technical advice and education from external specialists if required]
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Table One: Advantages and Disadvantages of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit

Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES ) DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models
2:Co-sourced model = e Low cost— DPC Internal Audit has reduced in size and budget | ¢  Maintain full.cost of intefnal resources and infrastructure.
internal Resources - significantly over last 10 years despite increasing cost of the o Internal resources - retaining appropriate skill sets /
public sector in Queensland. experience / qualifications as current staff move on.
e In-house HIA plus in- e Internal DPC staff commitment to supporting Department
house Internal and Director-General achieve the stated objectives /
Auditors plus use of ‘ performance.
specialist external o internal HIA with qualifications and experience per finarcial
resources as required legislation.
e HIA performs contract management role ovehexternal
¢ CURRENT DPC MODEL resources to ensure value for money provision of internal
audit. : :
» PREFERRED MODEL e HIA reviews reports from internalahd extérnal resources
FOR QLD ' prior to issue to senior management to-¢nsure r:]ualnty control
GOVERNMENT and appropriateness of recommendations in DPC context.’

AGENCIES GENERALLY | »  Flexible blend of in-house and external resdurces as reqmred
to suit the changing role'and risk profiie of the department.

® Supplemar‘t skiil and knowledge gaps with external
resources.

s Audit dotumentation mamtalned on-site.

+__n-house function remains independent and objective — 'no
tear or favour!. _ _

e _~Current function, infrastructure in place e.g. audit software in
place.-No cost to change.

s \ The in-house Internal Audit function is a key part of the
corporate culture and corporate governance of DPC. Internal
Audit is also responsible for the department’s risk
management framework.

¢ Astrong internal audit presence (a seat at every table) acts as
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-Johnsen, A/Director internal Audit and Risk Services

Alternative Internal Audit _ ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

a tatalyst for a strong risk and compliance culture within the
agency. internal Audit visibility is a control in itself.
e Internal relationships built and maintained between ini
auditors and management and staff.
e External relationships built and maintained be
auditors and other auditors across the sector’
community and with the QAO.

- can better add value to achievi
o Internal Auditors maintain cor
current awareness of changing gé
spots’).

system Wlt external ;Jrowder to respond,

then-quote the work
¢ \ DPC Internal Avd jJust raise audit issues. It works
with the agency t he problems and reduce the

likelihood of adverse audit issues being raised by the QAO.
e Higher level of confidentiality over audit issues. Not
disclosed to non-essential externai parties.
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for internal Audit
Tracy Laurence-lohnson, AfDirector Internal Audit and Risk Services

| Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

s Aninternal function can operate as a training ground for sta
—in many agencies former audit staff are operating in se
roles in Finance, Governance and other areas. Staff an
management from other areas can work on audit p
up skill and cross skifl others. Capacity to swap.-and share
resources.

e Contracts with external providers can incly
skills transfer of internal staff under agreéi”:l d

e Lessrisk of cross-selling in audit reports by e
providers.

e No risk of conflict of interest in

raining and
ngements:

undertaking work for other organisat
conflict of interest, \
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Alternative Internal Audit ' ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models S
3.Co-sourced model ~In--| «  Advantages stated above PLUS © | ¢ Maintain cost of in-ictse HIAC
l house HIA e Acquiring appropriate skill séts / experience / qualifications
e Save on cost of in-house Internal Auditors, . for HiA rolé riow and infuture,
s Internal HIA plus e Save on audit infrastructure costs e.g. audit software {$3000
external resources p.a.), accommodation, rent etc. Qutsourced auditors will still

© Noin-house staff need office space and access to network. '

" DPCPREFERRED e Internal HIA with qualifications and experience per financial

NIODEL -~ legislation (full-time or part-time as required).

o HIA performs contract management role over external
resaurces to ensure value for money provision of internal
audit, o

e HiA continues to perform all other responsibilitias of Internal
Audit and Risk Services i.e. risk management,

e HIA reviews all reports prior to issue to senior management
to ensure quality control and appropriateness of > ©

‘recommendations in BPC context.

e Flexible blend of in-house and external resouirces as required
to suit the changing role and risk profile of the department.

e The right’skills.and resources can be sourced at ’th_e right time
in accordance with objectives and risks.
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Alternative Internal Audit
Service Delivery Models

ADVANTAGES

DISADVANTAGES / RISKS

4:Out-sourced model ="
CFO'to eperate 3 HIA

¢ CFQ takes on role of
HIA

¢ Thisis essentially a full
outsourced model
given no Internal
Audit expertise or
capability internally

The advantages of co-sourcing outlined IN 2 AND 3 above
PLUS

Save on cost of HIA and in-house Internal Auditors (Other
resources may need to be brought in to support CFO in
performing all of the activities related to the role).

Save on audit infrastructure costs e.g. softwarée {S3000 p.a.),
accommodation, rent etc. Qutsourced auditors will still need
office space and access to network.

*Additional advantage of outsourcing over co-salixced models
above:

Avoids independence and familiarity thregts of in-house
function.

= All of the potential dis—;avantages of outsourcing described
below PLUS:

» CFO may not have thereguired qualifications to operate as
the HIA (CPA; CIA etc) under Queensland Financial
Legisiation, northekriowledge and focus on strong internal
¢ontrals /risk management. _

e Lossef all internal audit expertise in DPC - No strong
internal audit presence {a seat at every table) ~ there is no
langer a catalyst for a strong risk and compliance culture
within the agency.

¢ Compromises independence and cbjectivity of internal
audit activity - CFO across those functions where fraud
most likely — potential for conflict of interest or resources
1o be diverted to areas where the CFO is short of resources
instead of where risks are —audit resources may be
diverted to operational tasks.

e Potential for stronger focus on financial matters and less
focus on achievernent of objectives; compliarice;
information technology risks, efficiency and effectiveness.

e An officer in DPC will need to manage the contract with the
outsourced provider. Additional resource will be required
to support the CFO in this work — this may erode desired
savings.

e Other work of Internal Audit and Risk Services still needs to
be undertaken. Again, resources reguired.

Risks of outsourcing generally:

o The department loses control of internal audit and loses
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Analysis of Service Delivery Models for Internal Audit
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Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models

internal focus on business and risk of the agency.

s The organisation-has\to pay-extra for anything that is above
the agreed’scope of services and the external provider may
not have tapacity 10 provide it

Lase responsiveness of internal capacity. Cannot jump te
address a fraud without resources or provide advice when
quired urgently:

tial furoutsourced provider to focus on revenue
elerment.of service level agreement {finishing jobs quickly
and wit in'budget) and lose focus on adding value and
fmproving governance. :
Outsourced provider may cross-sell other services through
internal audit reports which starts to compromises
independence.

Qver time, outsourcing providers will command an ever
greater premium for their services, since many outsourcing
firms buy market share and then increase prices as
competition decreases.

Outsourcing does not enable learning and skills
development within the zgency.

The potential exists for mixed allegiance, in that internal
employees have allegiance to the organisation, while the
cutsourcer's employees are loyal to the outsourcing firm. In
other words, the outsourcer does not have to live with the
results — DPC does.

Gutsourcing providers may utilise inexperienced personnal
to perform zudits e.g. graduates inexperienced in internal
audit and in the agency’s business.

+ Potential for provider to be less than honest — protecting
source of income
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Alternative internail Audit
Service Delivery Models

ADVANTAGES

DISADVANTAGES / RISKS

i a contract in place kess pressure to perform and respond
in timely mannrer e.g. curreritly, there are chartered
accounting firms with toa much'work who cannot deliver to
existing clients {source: HIAS ~Qld Govt Departments)

L.ess hoursorrthe ground compared to in-house.

Critical matters are’not identified and addressed e.g. Qld
Healtpr fraud —a chartered accounting firm did work in Qld
Health to examine related concemns prior to the significant
incident— this did not result in preventing the extreme fraud
from occurring.

5-Qut-sourced model -

Ariothér Qld Government

Agency o

e Qutsource full 1A
function to another
Qld Government
agency

The benefit is the financial saving of hzif of the tost of DPC
HIA.

All other costs will be replicated to some@zgree in tiost
agency and be on-chargedto DPC e\g. if there afe two"person
years of work in DPC~two staff will need ta bé paid for. IT
systems will need to be funded etc. There are also a number
of activities that will stillneed to be-undertaken in DPC and
which will require resources and dollars.

o

Similar disadvantages to outsourced model, but potentially
without the access to leading edge external resources.

Host agency Internal Audit Unit may not have requirad
resources, skill sets, qualifications te undertake the DPC
Internal Audit coverage.

New Agency Internal Audit Unit has no corporate
knowledge or relationships within DPC - learning curve.
DPC will need 1o arrange a service level agreement between
DPC and the provider and manage the contract on an
ongoing basis. This will pose an additional cost to DPC.

DPC will still need an independent ARMC and will still
require resources to support this committee,

DPC will still need to perform risk management, ARMC
secretariat and other related tasks. _

DPC priorities compete with priorities of the host agency of
the new IA team. .

DPC may cross-subsidise higher risk activity in the other
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Alternative Internal Audit ADVANTAGES T DISADVANTAGES / RISKS
Service Delivery Models '

agency.
e Historically government ggencies fail to adequately manage
service leyelagreementswith other government agencies
e.g. Shared Services (source 2AO Reports over last 3
financial years).

PCieses control of ifiternal audit and loses internz! focus
the'businessand risk profile of the agency.

U of audits are subject to internal management

dec hs_within the new IA host agency regarding
aIE\ccatlotj?jand timing of resources. DPC may get junior,
’:nexperiehced staff but still pay for senior, experienced staff
under the SLA

Resources focused on work of DPC may be compromised in
an effort to meet the needs of the host agency Director-
General. .

Potential for host to focus on revenue efement of service
level agreement (finishing jobs quickly and within budget)
and lose focus on adding value and improving govermance
in DPC.

Qi

Preferred Mode] for DPC

The advantages and disadvaritagesabove ha
ecanomical Internzal Audit funiction for DPC, and
public research and reports published by the Queensla

determine the preferred approach for the provision of an efficient, effective and
ther Queensland Government departments. The view has also been informed by current
dit Office and the Australian National Audit Office.
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The preferred model for Oueensiand Government agencies generally is Option 2 - A flexible co-sourced model - In-house Héad of Internal Audit, in-house
internal Auditors plus external provider resources. ’

The key advantages of this model is that it provides the ‘best of both worlds” or the ‘best of breed’ — a stable internzl function within-the agency supporting
a cutture of strong governance, risk management and internal control, supplemented, as required by access to leading edge skills from a range of external
providers. It is also a lower cost option overall, there is more continuity in the internal resources relatjve o the revolving door of external provider staff
and less risk that urgent work cannot be undertaken because the external providers are busy eisewhe'ré servicing-ather clients.

For DPC, the preferred model is Option 3 — Co-sourced model with iri-house Head of Internal Audit. DPCisa
keycentral agency providing critical services and influencing all. agencies, however; it is not large in terms.of

staff numbérs and operating budget.
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/11/30420
Governance _ Document No TF/11/1840590

To: Director-General Approved / Not Apprbve@

Subject: Quarterly Departmental Dashboard Report —
end September 2011

« RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you endorse the September quarter Departmental Dashboard
Report (Attachment 1).

+ KEY ISSUES

— Actual staffing for the September quarter was 623.86, which is 24.95 greater than
" the 2011-12 revised budgeted figure of 598.91. This increase is mainly due to

casuals employed by Arts Queensland during the quarter.
s73

e« CONSULTATION

— Business Services, Corporate Information, Information and Communication
Technology, Arts Queensland. '

: Comments
- v/
J Vidgen

Deputy Director-General

Governance

b4 1 N 1y
[Action Officer: Simon Garl Approvals by Director / ED / DDG
Area: Corporate Planning & Reporting documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 45488
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Departmental Dashboard Report
to end September 2011
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Indicates more information provided in accompanying brief.
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL’S BRIEFING NOTE Tracking Folder No. TF/12/2679
Governance

Document No . DOC/12/21753

To: Director-General Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Subject: Quarterly Departmental Dashboard Report - Addressee ...,
end December 2011 Date g

» RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that you endorse the December quarter Departmental Dashboard
Report (Attachment 1).

o KEY ISSUES

-~ Actual FTEs for the December quarter were 599.45, which is. 12,46/iess than the
2011-12 revised budgeted figure of 611.91. The decrease from iast.quarter is
primarily due to the voluntary separation program and a reduction in-the number of
casuals hired by Arts Queensland during the quarter.

s73

« CONSULTATION

- Business Services, Corporate information, Information and Communication
Technology, Arts Queensland

7

, Comments
J Vifgen
Deputy Dirgcétor-General
Governance
(1,2 4 2
Agction Officer: Simon Carl . Approvals by Director / ED / DDG
Area: Corporate Planning & Reporting documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone: 45488
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Departmental Dashboard Report
to end December 2011
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL'’S BRIEFING NOTE | Tracking Foider No. TF/12/11914
Governance '

Document No. DOC/12/96577

To: ) Director-General » ,. Approved / Not Approved / Noted
Date: 19 June 2012 AdUressee ............cocovreeeeene,
Subject: Quarterly Departmental Dashboard and Date  odfon

Service Delivery Statement Performance
Report as at end March 2012

« RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that you:
- note the Departmental Dashboard Report (Attachn /V Oj‘ ‘7(—-/6"7 D 3’

— endorse the provision of the Service Delivery State = # /ﬂ/(@lxt{, catn aA«e.
Report to the Performance and Delivery Office (PD( Y. / ) (J‘ con )\A: :
» KEY ISSUES o s
s73 mmwmam-u meg g

Actual FTEs at the end of the March quarter were 443.21, which is 8.25 FTEs less
than the 2011-12 revised budgeted figure of 451.46 FTEs. '

s73

o CONSULTATION

- Business Services, Cabinet Services, Information Services, State Affairs, State
Services, £DO, Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel.

» BACKGROCUND

- Onendorsement; a copy of this report will be provided to the Deputy Directors-
Geéneral/Policy and Governance and the Parliamentary Counsel.

Comments

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General
Governance

Action Officer: Simon Carl ~ Approvals by Director / ED /DDG
Area;: CPR documented in notes in TRIM
Telephone:x45488
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More information is available in
accompanying brief

Departmental Dashboard Report
for the quarter ending March 2012
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Corporate Governance Group

Thursday, 23 August 2012 )
15th Floor, Director-General’s Large Conference Room

Agenda ltem: X

Subject: Departmental Dashboard as at end June 2012
Responsible Area: Corporate Planning & Reporting
Deadline for consideration (if any):

s73

|

Actual FTEs at the end of the June quarter were 413, 39.46 fewer than
the 2011-12 revised budgeted figure. The actual is well under the end of
March quarter figure of 443.21.

s73

It is recommended that you:
—/ /hote/the Departmental Dashboard Report (Attachment 1).

- ~enidorse the provision of the Service Delivery Statement (SDS)
Performance Report to the Performance Unit.

Considered by CGG:
Recommendation\Decision:
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Fry) More information s available in Departmental Dashboard Report
¥ accompanying agenda item f | t i Tune 2012 Attachment 1
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19 July 2012

CTPI

CTPI

| am writing to advise you that the Commission Chief Executive of the Public Service
Commission (PSC) has issued a new directive relating to /employees requiring
placement, which came into effect on 2 July 2012.

This directive replaces Directive 12/09: Employment arrangements following workplace
change.

As you were declared an employee requifing piacement under Directive 12/09 in May
2010, you are now covered by this new Directive, No/06 of 2012.

Directive 06/12 provides an altered_process for’ managing employees who require
placement (ERPs). The directive provides ERPs with the opportunity to accept a
voluntary redundancy package!/If an~ERP/chooses not to accept the voluntary
redundancy, they will be registeted /i a ceritral placement pool, where efforts will be
made to identify transfer oppcriunities forthem, across the public sector.

The information below provides an-ovérview of the choices an ERP has. For further
information, please refer to/ Directive 06/12: Employees requiring placement and
Directive 04/12: Early- retirement, redundancy and retrenchment. Copies of these
directives are attached, and ‘may be accessed through the Public Service Commission
website at www.psc.qld.gov.au.

Offer

In accordance with- Directive. 06/12: Employees Requiring Placement (attached), | am
offering you the opporiunity to choose between two options:

1./ Accept-a-vpluntary redundancy; or
2._RPursue transfer opportunities.

You need to-make and advise of your decision within 14 days. If | do not receive your
decision in this timeframe, | will consider that you have chosen to pursue transfer
opportunities.
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Voluntary Redundancy

The offer of a voluntary redundancy is made in accordance with Directive 04/12: Early
retirement, redundancy and retrenchment. The redundancy package is made up of:
e your accrued recreation leave;
e your accrued long service leave (provided you have had at least one year of
service)
e a severance payment (of 2 weeks’ salary per year of service — to a maximum of
52 weeks); and '
e an incentive payment of 12 weeks’ salary.

An estimate of the redundancy package is attached for your information.

In making this offer, | confirm that it is a bona fide redundancy (refer to section 3.2 of
Directive 04/12).

Should you elect to accept the voluntary redundancy, your-employment with the
department will cease on 24 August 2012.

Please note: if you decline this offer of a voluntary redundancy, you will not be offered a
voluntary redundancy again.

Pursuing Tranéfer Options

If you chose to pursue transfer opportunities, the’ department will work with you to
identify an alternative suitable permanent position at your substantive classification
level. You may also nominate’ to be - corgidered for redeployment to a lower
classification level.

To assist you in achieving a new placemeérit, you will be assigned a case manager. Your
case manager will work co-operatively/with you to try and secure a new placement,
including completing a régistration forin detailing your skills and experience to facilitate
vacancy matching. Yauf casé-manager will also obtain a referee statement from your
current supervisor or mariager about your performance and conduct. You will be
provided with a copy of this referee statement; if it contains any comments you do not
agree with you wili-be given an opportunity to respond.

In accordance/with the process outlined in Directive 06/12, you will be registered in the
central plagement pool, where your skills, experience and resume will be reviewed to
assess your potential suitability for vacancies. If a potential vacancy match is identified,
you will'be requested to participate in a suitability assessment process by the relevant
agency.

If a matchdis identified and you are assessed as suitable for the role, you will be offered
a transfer.f you choose to accept transfer to the role, a start date in the new role will be
negotiated. This will usuaily be no longer than two weeks, but an alternative timeframe
could be negotiated if appropriate in the circumstances.

If you do not wish to accept the transfer, you will have the opportunity to be offered one
additional vacancy. If you refuse a second transfer offer, you will need to demonstrate

Department of the Premier and Cabinet Page 2 of 5
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reasonable grounds why you are refusing. If you refuse and cannot demonstrate
reasonable grounds for doing so, your employment may be terminated in accordance
with s134 of the Public Service Act 2008. If this situation happens, you will have a right
to lodge an appeal to the Appeals Officer; neither the transfer nor termination of your
employment will occur prior to the completion of the appeal period, or if you lodge an
appeal, the appeal decision being made. Please note, that if your employment is
terminated on this basis, you will be entitled to notice and payout of accrued leave in
accordance with the relevant leave directives, but you will not be entitled to a severance
or incentive payment. '

If you are assessed as unsuitable, you will be provided with /a copy of the report
outlining the reasons for the assessment.

It is important that you fully participate in efforts to secure you-an alierative substantive
role, including participating in suitability assessment processes and applying for suitable
vacancies during this period, particularly permanent vacancies:” If you do not participate
and cannot provide reasonable grounds for not participating, a discipline process may
be commenced.

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet will work with you to try and secure a new
substantive role for you. If, however, you have not been placed into a new role four
months after your registration as an ERP,/a formal ‘review will occur to determine
whether or not it is appropriate to continue these transfer efforts. A review may be -
initiated at an earlier time if reasonable placement effarts have been undertaken and/or
a transfer opportunity for you is unlikely to occur.as’a result of your specialised skill or
location.

If, as a result of the review, a decision were to be made that that it is appropriate to
continue transfer efforts, you will remain an employee requiring placement and a further
review period will be set.

If, however, a decision were to be madg that it is not appropriate to continue the transfer
efforts, a retrenchment/process will-be commenced in accordance with Directive 04/12:
Early retirement, redundancy’and retrenchment. As part of this process and before a
final decision is made, you wiil.be provided with an opportunity to explain why you think
retrenchment is unreasonable in the circumstances. In the event you are retrenched,
you will be entitled to._a severance package in accordance with Directive 04/12. This
package does rot inciude the 12 week incentive payments as outlined in the voluntary
redundancy’ offer. A retienchment package includes your accrued leave and a
severancepayment.(i.e. 2 weeks’ salary per year of service).

Salary Maintenance

Directive 06/12 sets out the salary maintenance provisions that apply if you elect to
pursue transfer and, where applicable, redeployment.

Department of the Premier and Cabinet Page 3 of 5
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Advising of your decision

You have 14 days in which to advise of your decision to accept a Voluntary

Redundancy or pursue transfer options. Please complete the attached form and return it
to: '

Debbie Paterson

Director Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

City East QLD 4002

| appreciate that this is a significant decision and | would like-to" ifemirid’ you of your
ability to access the department’s employee assistance provider, Davidson Trahaire
Corpsych on 1300 360 364. You may also wish to obtain/financiai-advice to assist you
in making this decision.

Yours sincerely,

Pat Vidgen
Deputy Director-General
Governance

Encl.
e Directive 06/12: Employees Requiring Placement
e Directive 04/12: Early retirement /redundancy and retrenchment.

Department of the Premier and Cabinet Page 4 of 5
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Employee Requiring Placement: Template Decision Form

CTPI

| have been provided with a copy of:
e Directive 06/12: Employees Requiring Placement
e Directive 04/12: Early retirement, redundancy and retrenchment.

Having had the opportunity to consider the information<in these directives and
the advice provided in writing in a letter from Pat Vidgen dated 19 duly 2012:

| wish to accept the voluntary redundancy offer “and cease my
employment with the Department of the-Premier and Cabinet on
24 August 2012. | understand that in the event | ami re-employed within
any Queensland Public Service entjty-within the-severance period, | will
be required to repay a proportion\ of-the redundancy package, in
accordance with the directive relating to eaily retirement, redundancy and
retrenchment. -

OR

| wish to decline the voluntary. reduridancy offer and pursue transfer
opportunities. | understand that inust work co-operatively with my
agency in seeking té. secure a new placement, including applying for
suitable vacancies./l)also-understand that: '

o if | do not/participate in/suitability assessment processes, | may
be liable/to a disciplinary process; and/or

o if | refuse a/transfer direction on two occasions and cannot
demonsirate reasonable grounds for refusal, my employment may
be terminated in“accordance with s134 of the Public Service Act
2008; and/er '

o a fermal review will occur four months from the date of my
registration as an employee requiring placement(unless initiated
earlier), to determine whether it is appropriate to continue the
transfer efforts. If it is determined that further efforts are not
appropriate, a retrenchment process will be commenced.

Empioyee signature:
Date:

Return to:

Debbie Paterson

Director Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

City East QLD 4002
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10 August 2012

CTPI

CTPI

Dear

| refer to your decision on 8 June 2010 to relinauish vour substantive role in Economic
Policy to take up an external placement with “™""

Since completing this placement you have i eld against the Economic
Policy Unit, however were seconded to the/“™" to provide
you with meaningful duties. We have now determined that there is no ongoing
requirement for five (5) AO7 Senior Policy Officers in the Economic Policy Unit; four (4)
are considered sufficient to meet service requirements at this time. As such your role
within that unit is considered redundant. Unfortunately, as we have been unable to
identify an alternative role to place you.in, you have been designated as an employee
requiring placement (ERP).

There are a number of options’epenta you. Directive 06/12 provides the process for
managing employees in your sittiation. The directive provides you with the opportunity
to accept a voluntary redundancy package. If you choose not to accept the voluntary
redundancy, you will be registeted in-a/central placement pool, where efforts will be
made to identify transfer/opportunities for you, across the public sector.

The information below provides an overview of the choices open to you. For further
information, please refer to Directive 06/12: Employees requiring placement and
Directive 04/12:Early-retirement, redundancy and retrenchment. Copies of these
directives are’attached;.and may be accessed through the Public Service Commission
website at www .psc.qgld.gov.au.

- Offer

In accordance with Directive 06/12: Employees Requiring Placement (éttached), | am
offering you the opportunity to choose between two options:

1. Accept a voluntary redundancy; or
2. Pursue transfer opportunities.
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You need to make and advise of your decision within 14 days. if | do not receive your
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
e your accrued long service leave (provided you have had at least ong year of
service)
e aseverance payment (of 2 weeks’ salary per year of service ~to @ maximum of
52 weeks); and
e an incentive payment of 12 weeks’ salary.

An estimate of the redundancy package is attached for-your information.

In making this offer, | confirm that it is a bona fide redundancy (refer to section 3.2 of
Directive 04/12). ‘ :

Should you elect to accept the voluntary redundancy, your employment with the
department will cease on 7 September 2012.

Please note: if you decline this offerlof-a voluntary redundancy, you will not be offered a
voluntary redundancy again.

Pursuing Transfer Options

if you chose to pursue transfer opportunities, the department will work with you to
identify an alternative suitable permanent position at your substantive classification
level. You may also nofriinate’to be considered for redeployment to a lower
classification level.

To assist you in @chieving a new placement, you will be assigned a case manager. Your
case manager will work co-operatively with you to try and secure a new placement,
including comipieting a registration form detailing your skills and experience to facilitate
vacancy matching. Your case manager will also obtain a referee statement from your
current supervisor-ormanager about your performance and conduct. You will be
provided with a copy of this referee statement; if it contains any comments you do not
agree’with you will be given an opportunity to respond.

In accerdance with the process outlined in Directive 06/12, you will be registered in the
central placement pool, where your skills, experience and resume will be reviewed to
assess your potential suitability for vacancies. If a potential vacancy match is identified,
you will be requested to participate in a suitability assessment process by the relevant
agency.
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If a match is identified and you are assessed as suitable for the role, you will be offered
a transfer. If you choose to accept transfer to the role, a start date in the new role will be
negotiated. This will usually be no longer than two weeks, but an alternative timeframe
could be negotiated if appropriate in the circumstances.

If you do not wish to accept a transfer, you will have the opportunity to be offered one
additional vacancy. If you refuse a second transfer offer, you will need to demonstrate
reasonable grounds why you are refusing. If you refuse and cannot demonstrate
reasonable grounds for doing so, your employment may be terminated in accordance
with s134 of the Public Service Act 2008. If this situation happens,you will have a right
to lodge an appeal to the Appeals Officer; neither the transfer nor termination of your
employment will occur prior to the completion of the appeal peried, or if yowiodge an
appeal, the appeal decision being made. Please note, that if your.employment is
terminated on this basis, you will be entitled to notice and payout of accilied leave in
accordance with the relevant leave directives, but you wili not be entitled to a severance
or incentive payment.

If you are assessed as unsuitable, you will be provided with a ¢epy of the report
outlining the reasons for the assessment.

It is important that you fully participate in efforts’to secure you an alternative substantive
role, including participating in suitability assgssment processes and applying for suitable
vacancies during this period, particularly pefmarient vacancies. If you do not participate
and cannot provide reasonable grounds for nat participating, a discipline process may
be commenced.

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet (DPC) will work with you to try and secure
a new substantive role for you, however, if yo(/have not been placed into a new role
four months after your registratioh as’an ERP, a formal review will occur to determine
whether or not it is appropriate to.continue these transfer efforts. A review may be
initiated at an earlier time if reasonable placement efforts have been undertaken.

If, as a result of the review, a decision were to be made that that it is appropriate to
continue transfer efforts, you will remain an employee requiring placement and a further
review period will be set.

If, however, a decision were to be made that it is not appropriate to continue the transfer
efforts, a retrenchment.process will be commenced in accordance with Directive 04/12:
Early retirement;.redundaricy and retrenchment. As part of this process and before a
final decision is made, you will be provided with an opportunity to explain why you think
retrenchment is unreasonable in the circumstances. In the event you are retrenched,
you wiil be entitled to a severance package in accordance with Directive 04/12. This
package does notinclude the 12 week incentive payments as outlined in the voluntary
redundancy offer. A retrenchment package includes your accrued leave and a
severance payment (i.e. 2 weeks’ salary per year of service).
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Salary Maintenance

Directive 06/12 sets out the salary maintenance provisions that apply if you elect to
pursue transfer and, where applicable, redeployment.

Advising of your deciéion

You have 14 days in which to advise of your decision to accept a Voluntary
Redundancy or pursue transfer options. Please complete the attached form and return it
to:

Debbie Paterson

Director, Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

City East QLD 4002

| appreciate that this is a significant decision and | would iike to remind you of your
ability to access the department’s employee assistance’ provider, Davidson Trahaire
Corpsych on 1300 360 364. You may also wish to obtain financial advice to assist you
in making this decision.

Yours sincerely,

Craig Evans
Deputy Director-General
Policy Division

Encl:

e Directive’'06/12/ Empiocyees Requiring Placement

o Directive 04/12/ Early retirement, redundancy and retrenchment
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- Employee Requiring Placement: Template Decision Form
CTPI

| have been provided with a copy of:
e Directive 06/12: Employees Requiring Placement
e Directive 04/12: Early retirement, redundancy and retrenchment.

Having had the opportunity to consider the information in/thiese directives and
the advice provided in writing in a letter from Craig Evarisdated 10 August 2012.

| wish to accept the voluntary redundancy offer-and cease iny
employment with the Department of the Preyier and Cabinet on 7
September 2012. | understand that in the eveinit.!’am re-employed within
any Queensland Public Service entity within the sevérance period, | will
be required to repay a proportion of the redundaiicy package, in
accordance with the directive relating to early retirement, redundancy and
retrenchment.

OR

| wish to decline the voluntary redttndancy offer and pursue transfer
opportunities. | understand that | must/work co-operatively with my
agency in seeking to secure a new placement, including applying for
suitable vacancies. lalse.understand that:
o if I do not paiticipate in suitability assessment processes, | may
be liable t¢'a disciplinary process; and/or
o if I refuse.atrarnsfer direction on two occasions and cannot
demonstrate reasonable grounds for refusal, my employment may
be teiminated in-accordance with s134 of the Public Service Act
2008; and/or
o a farmalreview will occur four months from the date of my
registration as an employee requiring placement (unless initiated
earlier), to’determine whether it is appropriate to continue the
transfer efforts. If it is determined that further efforts are not
appropriate, a retrenchment process will be commenced.

Employee signature:
Date:

Retarn to:

Debbie Paterson _
Director, Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PO Box 15185

City East QLD 4002
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